

# REGISTER OF FOREIGN CONSULATES

AND OTHER ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENT OFFICES

2008 - 2009 Edition

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor

Marjorie B. Tiven

Commissioner

Office of the Mayor, City of New York, Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol Two United Nations Plaza, 27th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York 2008-2009 Edition
Compilation, layout, and editing of this publication by Catherine G. Ugarte, Senior Diplomatic Liaison
Printed in the United States of America by the Mayor's Print Shop, New York, NY
© August 2008 The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol All rights reserved

PLEASE NOTE: The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol compiles this directory of the 110 consulates general, consulates, honorary consulates general, honorary consulates, and various consular officers and employees in New York that have been accredited by the United States Department of State, from information provided by the consulates. This publication is intended for informational purposes only.

These listings are subject to change without notice at any time. The United States Department of State is the official accrediting body for consular personnel in this country. Status of any consular officer should be verified with the Office of Protocol, United States Department of State.



THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007

August 2008

#### Dear Friends:

It is a great pleasure to present the 2008-2009 Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York, the "Red Book."

As a place where more than 200 languages are spoken and where people of every nationality stand beside one another with mutual respect, New York City relies on the international community of consular offices to help provide vital services to our residents and visitors. Through the New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol, our Administration offers support and guidance to these 110 offices, and the "Red Book" is just one of the many resources the City Commission provides not only to consulates, but also to businesses, government agencies, and all of our City's residents.

The City of New York looks forward to working with the consular community as we foster even stronger relationships with cities and countries around the world.

Sincerely,

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor



# Office of the Mayor New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol Two United Nations Plaza, New York, New York 10017

MARJORIE B. TIVEN Commissioner

BRADFORD E. BILLET Deputy Commissioner

August 2008

#### Dear Friends:

Over the past six years, the number of consulates in New York City -- including consulates general, consulates, honorary consulates general, and honorary consulates -- has expanded to 110. That makes New York City host to the largest consular and diplomatic community in the world. In promoting trade, tourism, and investment, the consulates make a significant contribution to the City's vibrant international culture.

As the official liaison to the consular community since 1962, the City Commission is honored to work closely with members of the Consular Corps as they represent their governments' interests here in New York City and abroad. We also strive to make our international colleagues aware of mutual issues and initiatives relevant to their countries by hosting briefings and summits that are not only informative, but opportunities for consuls general and consular officers to get to know us and one another.

The Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York, widely used by businesses, individuals, and government agencies, serves as a valuable resource to encourage communication and exchange.

We are pleased to offer you the updated 2008-2009 version of this important directory.

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg	.5
Afghanistan, Islamic Republic of	.9
Albania, Republic of	17
Angele Papublic of	14
Antique and Barbuda Republic of	1.)
Argentina	13
Anetralia	.17
Austria	.19
Rahamas Commonwealth of the	.21
Bahrain, State of	.23
Bangladesh People's Republic of	.24
Barbados	.23
Belarus, Republic of	.27
Palainm	.48
Phytan Kingdom of	.51
Rollivia	.34
Proxil Federative Republic of	.33
Pulgaria Republic of	.33
Canada	.ou
Chile	.39
China People's Republic of	.40
Colombia	.44
Costa Rica	.47
Creetia Dapublic of	.40
Cyprus Panublic of	.50
Czech Republic	.52
Danmark	.34
Daminias Commonwealth of	oc.
Dominioan Panublic	.57
Fenador	.59
Faynt Arab Republic of	.01
El Salvador	.04
Estania Papublic of	03
Ethiopia Federal Democratic Republic of	00
Finland	07
France	69
Gabanese Republic	13
Caprain	/4
Germany Federal Republic of	/3
Change Change	77

Greece
Grenada
Guatemala
Guyana, Republic of
Haiti 85
Honduras
Hungary, Republic of
Iceland
India 91
Indonesia, Republic of
Ireland
Israel
Italy
Jamaica
Japan
Kazakhstan, Republic of
Kenya, Republic of
Korea, Republic of
Latvia, Republic of
Lebanon
Liberia, Republic of
Lithuania, Republic of
Luxembourg
Madagascar, Republic of
Malaysia
Malta
Mexico
Moldova, Republic of
Monaco, Principality of
Mongolia
Montenegro
Morocco, Kingdom of
Myanmar, Union of
Nepal
Netherlands, Kingdom of the
New Zealand
Nicaragua, Republic of
Nigeria
Norway
Pakistan
Panama
Paraguay
Peru
Philippines, Republic of the
Poland, Republic of
- 5 miles, republic of

Portugal
Romania
Russian Federation
Saint Kitts and Nevis
Saint Lucia
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
San Marino, Republic of
Saudi Arabia
Senegal, Republic of172
Serbia, Republic of
Singapore, Republic of
Slovakia
Slovenia, Republic of179
South Africa, Republic of
Spain
Sri Lanka, Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sweden
Switzerland
Thailand
Trinidad and Tobago, Republic of
Turkey
Ukraine
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
Uruguay
Uzbekistan, Republic of
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of
• • •
European Union
2006
Consuls General in New York, Seniority List
·
National Holidays
Society of Foreign Consuls in New York and
The Consular Women's Club
210
Office of the Mayor, Key Personnel

# AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF

**CONSULATE GENERAL** 360 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 972-2276, 972-2277

Fax: (212) 972-9046

E-mail Address: fax@afghanconsulateny.org Website Address: www.afghanconsulateny.org Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Mohammad Sadiq Daudzai, Consul General Mrs. Mariam Daudzai

Mr. Abdul Bashir Basharat, Consul Mrs. Laida Basharat

Mr. Mohammad Faqirzad, Vice Consul Mrs. Sadaf Faqirzad

Mrs. Shakilla Behzad, Vice Consul

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all consular functions including issuance and revalidation of Afghani passports, issuance of visas, legal and national acts, and legalization of documents. It also provides general and cultural information.

## **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Idaho, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin, Wyoming

# AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 5 (New Year's Day), May 14 (Moulid-i-Nabi Anniversary of the Birthday of the Prophet Muhammad), August 19 (Independence Day), First Day of Ramadan, Eidul-i-fitr, Eidul-i-Adha, and all legal holidays observed in New York

# ALBANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

156 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1210

New York, NY 10010

Telephone:

(212) 255-7381

Fax:

(212) 255-7380

E-mail Address:

consulate.newyork@mfa.gov.al

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Albert Jerasi, Consul

MA all a17-455-3468

vices: issuance of passports, banian citizens; issuance of of marriages and newborn

C Pe

ey, New York, Ohio,

HO

Janu. Nove

-uy), Easter Sunday, May 1, Ramadan, Labor Day,

20 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

### ANGOLA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Room 552

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-3588, 223-3590, 223-3591,

(212) 980-9615, 980-9616

Fax: (212) 980-9606

E-mail Address: cgoa1954@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Julia A. C. Machado, Consul General

Mr. Joao José Da Rocha, Financial Attaché

Mr. Francisco Flaminio dos Santos, Vice Consul

Ms. Luzia Francisco Vemba, Secretary

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs full consular functions including registration of births, marriages, and deaths; notary public service; visas; and issuance of Angolan passports. It also provides commercial, cultural, and general information and promotes commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs.

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Delaware, Indiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 4 (Martyr's Day), February 4 (National Struggle Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (International Labor Day), June 1 (International Child's Day), September 17 (National Founder & Heroes' Day), November 2 (National Memorial Day), November 11 (National Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

### ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 305 East 47th Street, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 541-4119 Fax: (646) 215-6009

E-mail Address: nyconsulate@abgov.org

Website Address: www.congenantigua-barbuda-ny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Business Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Ms. Omyma David, Deputy Consul General

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General: 1) processes visa services for non-nationals, 2) processes applications for passports and other forms of travel documents, 3) provides economic development/investments for Antigua and Barbuda, 4) assists and protects the interests of Antigua and Barbuda nationals including students and migrant workers within the limits permitted by international law, 5) provides support to all Antigua and Barbuda community groups and churches within its jurisdiction, 6) organizes events to strengthen and build the Antigua and Barbuda community, as well as nurture civic pride among nationals within its jurisdiction, 7) facilitates the removal of nationals ordered to be deported from the U.S., 8) provides assistance to nationals who receive Social Security benefits from Antigua and Barbuda, and 9) creates and develops a demand for Antigua and Barbuda exports and promotes and protects its trade interests.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont

# ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day). Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 4, August 5, Labor Day, November 3 (Antigua and Barbuda Independence Day Observed), Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### **ARGENTINA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 West 56th Street

New York, NY 10019

Telephone: (212) 603-0400 Fax: (212) 541-7746

E-mail Address: cnyor@mrecic.gov.ar Website Address: www.consarny.com Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Alejandro Antonio Bertolo, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Luis Pablo Beltramino, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Affairs)
Mrs. Maria Mercedes Shang de Beltramino

Mrs. Maria Gabriela Quinteros, Deputy Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Debora Bandura, Deputy Consul (Commercial Affairs)

Mrs. Silvia Cerrato, Deputy Consul (Consular Affairs)

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including notary, administrative, customs, import/export regulations, immigration, and travel requirements. It also provides information about trade opportunities, listings of Argentine exports, and channels cultural activities. The Argentine Tourism Office offers information on the tourist industry in Argentina.

### ARGENTINA (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, May 25 (National Day), June 20, July 9, August 17, October 12, December 8, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays in New York

#### ARGENTINA TOURISM OFFICE

12 West 56th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Telephone: (212) 603-0443 Fax: (212) 586-1786

E-mail Address: secturny@turismo.gov.ar
Website Address: www.turismo.gov.ar
Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Ms. Ines Segarra, Director

#### **AUSTRALIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 42nd Street, 34th Floor

New York, NY 10017-5612

Telephone: (212) 351-6500 Fax: (212) 351-6501

E-mail Address: consular@australianyc.org
Website Address: www.australianyc.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. John Wayne Olsen, Consul General Mrs. Julie Olsen

Mr. Charles Farrugia, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Natalie Farrugia

Mr. Kevin Filippi, Consul Mrs. Olga Tanaskovic

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs full consular functions including passports, nationality questions, cultural affairs, trade promotion, and investment inquiries, and provides general information.

All visa, citizenship, and immigration functions are located at the Australian Embassy in Washington, D.C.

Telephone: (202) 797-3000 Fax: (202) 797-3168

Website Address: www.austemb.org Visa Information Line: (888) 990-8888

#### AUSTRALIA (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 28 (Australia Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), Thanksgiving Day, Day After Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### **AUSTRIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 31 East 69th Street

New York, NY 10021

(212) 737-6400

(212) 585-1992

Telephone:
Fax:
E-mail Address:

E-mail Address: info@austria-ny.org
Website Address: www.austria-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. Brigitta Blaha, Consul General

Mr. Ulrich Frank, Consul

Mrs. Regina Maria Frank

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Bermuda

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Monday, May 1, Whit Monday, Corpus Christi, August 15, October 26 (National Day), November 1, December 8, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26, and all holidays observed in New York

### AUSTRIA (cont'd)

### **CULTURAL AFFAIRS SECTION (Austrian Cultural Forum)**

11 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 319-5300 Fax: (212) 644-8660 E-mail Address: desk@acfny.org Website Address: www.acfny.org

Mr. Andreas Stadler, Consul (Director)

Mrs. Eva Sklodowska-Stadler

Mr. Martin Rauchbauer, Consul (Deputy Director)

#### AUSTRIAN TRADE COMMISSION

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 421-5250 Fax: (212) 421-5251 E-mail Address: newyork@wko.at

Website Address: www.austriantradeus.org

Dr. Christian Kesberg, Consul (Trade Commissioner)

Mrs. Jewel Kesberg

Mr. Peter Gatscha, Vice Consul (Commercial)

Mrs. Rosemarie Gatscha

#### AUSTRIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 575-7723 Fax: (212) 730-4568 E-mail Address: info@oewnyc.com

Website Address: www.austria-tourism.at/us

## **BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE**

CONSULATE GENERAL 231 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-6420 Fax: (212) 688-5926

E-mail Address: Mailbox@bahamasconsulate.ny.com Website Address: www.bahamasconsulate.ny.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Carl Francis Smith, Consul General

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including (but not limited to) promotion of trade and investment, issuance of visas and passports, notarial deeds, legalization and authentication of documents, consular assistance to Bahamians, registration of Bahamian citizens, ad hoc administrative assistance to foreigners, and general information related to the Bahamas.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

# BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, June 4 (Labor Day), July 10 (Independence Day), August 2 (Emancipation Day). October 11 (National Heroes' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### THE BAHAMAS TOURIST OFFICE

60 East 42nd Street, Suite 1850

New York, NY 10165

Telephone: (212) 758-2777 Fax: (212) 753-6531

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Valery Brow-Alcé, Deputy Director

#### THE BAHAMAS MARITIME AUTHORITY

231 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 829-0221 Fax: (212) 829-0356

Ms. Christine A. Scavella, Consul

Mr. Peter John Goulandris, Consul

### **BAHRAIN, STATE OF**

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 Second Avenue, 14th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-6200 Fax: (212) 223-6206

E-mail Address: newyork@bahrainmission.org

Website Address: www.un.int/bahrain
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalization and authentication, registration of births, etc.

## **JURISDICTION**

The United States of America and Canada

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 16, all legal holidays observed in New York City, and the Islamic religious holidays

#### BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 502

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-6767, 599-6850, 599-1874

Fax: (212) 682-9211

E-mail Address: contact@bdcgny.org
Website Address: www.bdcgny.org
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Receiving Hours)

3:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Delivery Hours)

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Md. Shamsul Haque*, Consul General Mrs. Arifa Sultana

Mr. A. F. M. Zahid-Ul-Islam, Vice Consul Mrs. Kanis Fatima

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all consular functions.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 21 (Shaheed Dibash and International Mother Language Day), March 26 (Independence Day and National Day), December 16 (Victory Day), April 14 (Bangla New Year), most holidays observed by the United States, and government and religious holidays of Bangladesh

### **BARBADOS**

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-8435 Fax: (212) 986-1030

E-mail Address: cgny@foreign.gov.bb Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. David Gibbs, Consul

Mrs. Kim Johnson-Gibbs

Ms. Claudette Walcott, Vice Consul

Mr. Pearlie Drakes, Consul Mrs. Heather Payne-Drakes

Mr. Richard Williams, Consul

Mr. Colton Cumberbatch, Vice Consul Mrs. Cheryl Cumberbatch

Mr. Peter Mayers, Vice Consul

Mr. Ryan Blackett, Vice Consul
Mrs. Debbie Anne Blackett

Mrs. Nicole George, Vice Consul

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides tourism, commercial, cultural, and information services.

# BARBADOS (cont'd)

## JURISDICTION

The United States of America

Honorary Consulates have been established in:

Massachusetts: 794 Cummins Highway, Mattapan, MA 02126

Telephone: (617) 296-3360

Michigan: 28111 Hoover Road, Suite 1A, Warren, MI 48093-4153

Telephone: (586) 751-8840

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, November 30 (Barbados Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

# BARBADOS INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-6420 Fax: (212) 682-5496 E-mail Address: bidc@bidc.com Website Address: www.bidc.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# BARBADOS TOURISM AUTHORITY

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-6516 Fax: (212) 573-9850

E-mail Address: btany@visitbarbados.org
Website Address: www.visitbarbados.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

# BELARUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 708 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-5392 Fax: (212) 682-5491

E-mail Address: gcny@belembassy.org Website Address: www.belarusconsul.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Nikolai Lepeshko*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Olga Lepeshko

Mr. Viktor Cherekhovich, Vice Consul Mrs. Elvira Cherekhovich

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs all the usual consular functions including visas, passports, registration, etc.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Wisconsin

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Orthodox Christmas, March 8 (Women's Day), May 1 (Labor Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), July 3 (Independence Day), November 7 (Revolution Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### **BELGIUM**

CONSULATE GENERAL 1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 586-5110 Fax: (212) 582-9657

E-mail Address: newyork@diplobel.org
Website Address: www.diplomatie.be/newyork

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (By Appointment)

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. *Véronique Siklosi*, Consul Mr. Alberto Mesirca

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides visa, passport, nationality, and notary services; provides assistance to Belgians; and promotes trade.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas. Vermont, Wisconsin

### BELGIUM (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), July 21 (National Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, November 14 (King's Day). Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### **BELGIAN TRADE OFFICES**

1065 Avenue of the Americas,

22nd Floor

New York, NY 10018

#### **Brussels Capital Region**

Mr. Luc Lippens, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Telephone: (212) 399-8522

Fax: (212) 399-8517 E-mail Address: brusselsusa@ms

E-mail Address: brusselsusa@msn.com Website Address: www.brussels-usa.com

## Flanders Region

Mr. Jürgen Maerschand, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Mr. Jan Wauters, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner - Technology)

Telephone: (212) 664-0930 Fax: (212) 664-0944

E-mail Address: newyork@fitagency.com Website Address: www.export.vlaanderen.be

# Wallonia Region

Ms. Edith Mayeux, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Telephone: (212) 247-6351 Fax: (212) 247-6392

Fax: (212) 247-6392 E-mail Address: info@belgiantra

E-mail Address: info@belgiantrade.net
Website Address: www.wallonia-international.be/index\_uk.hm

# BELGIUM (cont'd)

# BELGIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

220 East 42nd Street, Suite 3402

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 758-8130

Fax:

(212) 355-7675

# BHUTAN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 343 East 43rd Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-2268 Fax: (212) 661-0551

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Sangye Rinchhen, Consul General Mrs. Phintsho Zangmo

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

#### JURISDICTION

The United States of America

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 17 (National Day)

#### BOLIVIA

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 702 CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 687-0530 Telephone:

Fax: (212) 687-0532

E-mail Address: coliviannyork@verizon.net Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Ana del Rosario Durán, Consul-

Mrs. Deisy Quisbert Flores, Consular Agent Mr. Jorge Bustillos Vargas

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passports and visas; registration of births, marriages and deaths; protection of Bolivian citizens; legalization of documents; notary acts; and cultural, commercial and tourism information

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 6 (National Holiday) and all holidays observed in New York City

# BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1185 Avenue of the Americas, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10036-2601

Telephone: (917) 777-7777 Fax: (212) 827-0225

E-mail Address: Consulado@brazilny.org

Trade@brazilny.org

Website Address: www.brazilny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *José Alfredo Graça Lima*. Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Mariza Curi S. Graça Lima

Mr. Claudio Frederico de Matos Arruda, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Lenice de Almeida Nóbrega Arruda

Mr. Luis Antonio Borda De Carvalho Silos, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Davino Ribeiro de Sena, Deputy Consul Mrs. Socorro Sena

Mr. Marcus Henrique M. Paranaguá, Deputy Consul Mrs. Josileny Barros e Paranaguá

Mr. Marcelo Ramos Arajúo, Deputy Consul Mrs. Lidia Peçanha Arajúo

Mr. Ewerton Oliveira, Vice Consul

Mr. Francisco Carlos Leal, Vice Consul

Ms. Luciana Souza, Vice Consul

Mr. Leonardo de Moura Fernandes, Vice Consul Mrs. Kyssy Simoes Gago

Mr. Roberto Ivens Mello de Souza, Vice Consul

#### BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Dario Vasconcellos Campos, Vice Consul Mrs. Marion Asch Campos

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs functions in the following areas: consular affairs (visas and legalization of documents as well as consular services for Brazilian citizens), cultural cooperation, Brazilian community relations, press relations, and promotion of Brazilian products in the American market and U.S. investments in Brazil. The Economic, Financial and Trade Section also works as a government representative for the promotion of tourism and trade fairs.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Bermuda

The jurisdiction of the Economic, Financial, and Trade Section includes the aforementioned states and territories as well as the states of Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, and Wisconsin.

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday, and all legal holidays observed in New York

#### **BULGARIA, REPUBLIC OF**

CONSULATE GENERAL 121 East 62nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 935-4646 Fax: (212) 319-5955

E-mail Address: consul@consulbulgaria-ny.org
Website Address: www.consulbulgaria-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:00 P.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Dr. *Nikolay Milkov*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Nevena Milkova

Mrs. *Svetlana Stoycheva-Etropolski*, Consul Mr. Hristo Etropolsky

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the full range of consular services.

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 3 (National Day), May 1, May 6, Orthodox Easter, September 6, September 23, as well as major American holidays

#### **CANADA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 1251 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 596-1628 (General)

(212) 596-1783 (Immigration)

Fax: (212) 596-1790 (Administration)

(212) 596-1793 (Commercial)

(212) 596-1725 (Immigration)

E-mail Address: cngny@internationalgc.ca

Website Address: www.canada-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Immigration & Visas)

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 10:00 A.M. (Immigration)

1:30 P.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Immigration) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Consular)

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Daniel Sullivan, Consul General
Mrs. Sandra Sullivan

Mr. John McNab, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Paul Roué, Consul (Head of Consular and Management Services)
Mrs. Susan Roué

Mr. Charles Godfrey, Consul (Head of Immigration Services)
Ms. Marina Godfrey

Ms. *Mary Ann Dehler*, Consul (Head of Political, Economic Relations, and Public Affairs)

Ms. Nathalie Béchamp, Consul (Senior Trade Commissioner, Head of Business Development) Mr. Anthony Pighin

Mr. Robert Glenn Campbell, Consul (Trade Commissioner - Economic and Finance) Mrs. Tara Claire Chitnis

# CANADA (cont'd)

Ms. Karen Kennedy, Consul (Trade Commissioner - Investment and Corporate Affairs) Mr. Mark Richardson

Mr. Zahir Lalani, Consul (Trade Commissioner - Finance)

Mr. Richard Lepage, Consul (Trade Commissioner - Princeton Trade Office)

Mrs. Cheryl Armstrong

Mr. Peter Lilius, Consul (Immigration Services)
Mrs. Gisele Lilius

Ms. Georgia Margaret Gass, Consul (Immigration Services)
Mr. Robert Mahoney

Ms. Gayle Foster, Consul (Consular Services)

Ms. Darcee Munroe, Consul (Economic Affairs - Ontario)

Mr. Alan Budde, Consul (Political, Economic Relations, and Public Affairs) Mrs. Christina Zander

Ms. *Dina Santos*, Consul (Investment and Corporate Affairs) Mr. Loai Louis

Ms. *Anne Malépart*, Consul (Trade Commissioner - Cultural Industries) Mr. Christophe Borbola

Ms. Leona Bailey, Consul (Management Services)

Mr. *Louis-Felix Binette*, Vice Consul (Political, Economic Relations, and Public Affairs)

Mr. Scott Knowles, Vice Consul (Immigration) Mrs. Angela Knowles

Mr. Anthony Hodgson, Vice Consul (Financial Officer) Mrs. Tiffany Hodgson

Ms. Carole Courchesne, Vice Consul (Immigration) H.E. Mr. Henri Paul Normandin

# CANADA (cont'd)

Mr. Robert Hallett, Vice Consul
Mrs. Bonita Lynn Hallett

## JURISDICTION

The following New York State counties: Albany, Bronx, Columbia, Dutchess, Greene, Kings, Nassau, New York, Orange, Putnam, Queens, Rensselear, Richmond, Rockland, Saratoga, Schenectady, Schoharie, Suffolk, Sullivan, Ulster, Warren, Washington, Westchester

Connecticut, New Jersey, Bermuda

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July I (Canada Day) and most legal holidays observed in New York

## CANADIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE OFFICE

10 Skyfield Drive

Princeton, NJ 08540-7403

Telephone: (609) 333-9940

## NATIONAL FILM BOARD OF CANADA

1123 Broadway, Suite 307

New York, NY 10010

Telephone: (212) 675-9371

## CHILE

CONSULATE GENERAL

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 601

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 980-3707

Fax:

(212) 888-5288

E-mail Address:

admin@chileny.com

Website Address:

www.chileny.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Jose Manuel Ovalle, Ambassador, Consul General

Ms. Falastin Shakhtur, Consul

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides cultural and information services.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 21, September 18 (National Holiday), September 19 (National Holiday), and federal holidays observed in the U.S.

# PRO CHILE (Chilean Trade Commission)

866 United Nations Plaza, Room 603

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 207-3266

Fax:

(212) 207-3649

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 520 Twelfth Avenue

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 244-9392, 244-9456 (General)

(212) 868-2078 (Passport & Visa)

Fax: (212) 564-9389 (Administrative)

(212) 564-9372 (Press)

Website Address: www.nyconsulate.prchina.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Peng Keyu*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Yang Jingmei

Mr. Kuang Weilin, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Wu Hua

Mr. Zhang Haitao, Consul (Political Affairs)

Mr. He Bin, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Zhou Xiaomei

Mr. Wang Yongjun, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Yu Jiangli

Mr. Li Qingzhan, Vice Consul (Political Affairs)
Mrs. Chen Jiao

Mr. Gao Wenqi, Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Li Liyan, Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Zhu Xiaozhong, Vice Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Chen Cong, Vice Consul (Press Affairs)

Mrs. Liu Yi, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mr. Lu Mingsheng

# CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Zhu Liu, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Luo Gang, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Miao Yu

Mr. Wei Gang, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Zhong Li

Mrs. Wang Min, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Yu Gang, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Zhang Ying

Mr. Ding Yonghua, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Xue Li

Mr. Mao Zhongving, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Duan Zhixiong, Consul (Science Affairs)

Ms. Wang Xue, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Chen Shuoyi, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Yuan Zhanling, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Liu Xiuying

Mr. Li Long, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Fan Jianghong, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Mu Xinhong

Mr. Li Zhuangsong, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Liu Yanhong

Mr. Huang Xiang, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Ms. Lai Tingyan, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Zhai Deyu, Consul (Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Zhao Haiyan

# CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Ms. Yang Hua, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Zhong Laizhao, Consul (Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Liao Ling

Ms. Shi Xiaoxia, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Ai Fanglin, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Li Guozao, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Zhao Huiying

Ms. Zhou Yan, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Wang Ying, Consul (Education Affairs)
Mrs. Li Hongwen

Mrs. *Li Hongwen*, Consul (Education Affairs)
Mr. Wang Ying

Mr. Liu Junhua, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Liu Yueqin

Mr. He Changzhong, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Wei Zhaoxia

Mr. Fang Dongbo, Consul (Education Affairs)
Mrs. Cheng Xianying

Mr. *Yao Da*, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Li Yajuan

Mr. Cui Xiukuan, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mrs. Yang Yanjun

Mr. Zhang Guangyi, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mrs. Wu Lin

Mr. Lu Mingsheng, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)
Mrs. Liu Yi

# CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mrs. Wu Hua, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mr. Kuang Weilin

Ms. Zhang Ying, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mr. Yu Gang

Ms. Liu Xuming, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Gao Shanzi, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Wang Xiaobo, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)
Mrs. Huang Jing

Ms. Zhang Qiao, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Wang Jue, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Zhong Jing, Consul Attaché (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Chen Jie, Consul (Communication Affairs) Mrs. Li Hong

Mr. Ma Gang, Consul (Security Affairs)

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services and consular documents. It also handles press, cultural, educational, commercial, business, technology, science, and overseas Chinese affairs.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Chinese New Year, May 1, October 1 (National Day), and some legal holidays in New York

# **COLOMBIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 798-9000

Fax: (212) 972-1725

E-mail Address: concolny@nosotros.com
Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:15 A.M. - 1:45 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:45 P.M.

(Second Saturday of each month)

Hon. Francisco Noguera Rocha, Consul General Mrs. Nora Cepeda Facio-Lince

Mr. Javier Ernesto Betancourt, Consul (General Affairs) (212) 798-9019 Mrs. Maria Milene Andrade, Consul (Judicial Affairs) (212) 798-9021 Mrs. Ana Lucia Lalinde Anzola, Consul (Documents) (212) 798-9042 Mr. José Fernando Urueña, Consul (Visa Affairs) (212) 798-9012 Mrs. Dora Lucía González, Consul (Legal Affairs) (212) 798-9031 Ms. Catalina Colmenares, Consul (Legal Affairs) (212) 798-9055 Ms. Samira Silva Younes, Consul (Administrative Affairs) (212) 798-9016 Ms. María Paula Guerra, Consul (Notary) (212) 798-9001 Ms. María Isabel Castro Solano, Consul (Documents) (212) 798-9011 (212) 798-9046 Mrs. *Nidia María Piraquive*, Consul (Passports) (212) 798-9048 Mrs. Stella Barerro, Secretary (212) 798-9010 Mr. Camilo Plazas. Administrative Assistant Mr. Juan Carlos Pinilla, Bilingual Secretary (212) 798-9002

# COLOMBIA (cont'd)

Mr. Jorge Martinez, Chancellor	(212) 798-9020
Mr. Pedro Pablo Montaña, Administrative Assistant	(212) 798-9009
Mr. Guillermo Piernagorda, Administrative Assistant	(212) 798-9027
Mr. Said Iacin Idrobo Mendez, Administrative Assistant	(212) 798-9014
Ms. Adriana Aristizabal Soto, Administrative Assistant	(212) 798-9004
Mrs. Lilia Yannet Gallor Guarin, Chancellor	(212) 798-9000
Mr. Italo Giuseppe Serani Triana, Administrative Assistant	(212) 798-9017
Mrs. Doris Marina Acosta Buitrago, Chancellor	(212) 798-9006
Mr. Juan G. Salazar Barrientos, Administrative Auxiliary	(212) 798-9038
Mr. Saul Rojas Avila, Administrative Assistant	(212) 798-9013

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all consular services.

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, July 20 (Independence Day), August 7, October 12, November 11, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# COLOMBIA (cont'd)

# COLOMBIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE BUREAU

140 East 57th Street New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 922-9113 Fax: (212) 922-9115

E-mail Address: Newyork@proexport.com

Ms. Sylvia Reyes, Director

# **COSTA RICA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 225 West 34th Street

Penn Plaza, Suite 1202 New York, NY 10122

Telephone: (212) 509-3066, 509-3067

Fax: (212) 509-3068

E-mail Address: costaricaconsul@yahoo.com

Website Address: www.costarica-embassy.org

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 1:15 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon, Laura Pizarro, Consul General

Ms. Maria Isabel Sanabria Castro, Consul

Ms. Tatiana Vargas Masis, Vice Consul

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the following services: document authentication, granting and renewing Costa Rican passports to their nationals, granting national identity cards, visas, powers of attorney, and other legal documents.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), April 11, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, July 25, August 15, September 15 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

# CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 369 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4591

New York, NY 10163

Telephone: (212) 599-3066 Fax: (212) 599-3106

E-mail Address: croatian.consulate@verizon.net

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 1:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Petar Ljubicic*, Consul General Mrs. Nela Ljubicic

Mr. Jasmin Devlic, Consul

Mrs. Zeljka Devlic

Mrs. Ljiljana Vinkovic, Consul

Mrs. Petra Juras Krmek, Consul

Mr. Mato Krmek

Mr. Robert Pasa, Administrative Officer Mrs. Angie Pasa

Mr. Oliver Zoric, Security Officer

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

# CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), June 22 (Day of Anti-Fascist Struggle), June 25 (Statehood Day), August 5 (Day of National Thanksgiving), August 15 (Assumption), November 1 (All Saints Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26

The Consulate is closed on all Croatian and U.S. legal holidays.

## CROATIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

**Empire State Building** 

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4003

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (800) 829-4416, (212) 279-8672,

(212) 279-8674

Fax: (212) 279-8683

## CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 13 East 40th Street

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-6016, 686-6017

Fax: (212) 686-3660

E-mail Address: consulgenofcyprus@earthlink.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Andreas Panayiotou, Consul General

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including visas issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, con sular invoices, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, and genera information.

## JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday (Catholic), Greel Independence Day, Good Friday (Orthodox), Easter Monday, May 1, Memoria Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October (Cyprus Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 24 (Christmas Eve) December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

# CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

### CYPRUS EMBASSY TRADE CENTER

13 East 40th Street, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-9100 Fax: (212) 213-2918

E-mail Address: ctcny@cyprustradeny.org
Website Address: www.cyprustradeny.org

### CYPRUS MARITIME OFFICE

13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-6016, 686-6017 (ext. 42)

Fax: (212) 447-1988

Website Address: www.shipping.gov.cy
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Cleanthis Orphanos, Consul (Maritime Affairs)

Mrs. Varvara Kouvarou

#### CYPRUS TOURISM ORGANIZATION

13 East 40th Street, 1st Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 683-5280
Fax: (212) 683-5282
E-mail Address: gocyprus@aol.com
Website Address: www.visitcyprus.org.cy
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# **CZECH REPUBLIC**

CONSULATE GENERAL 1109-1111 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10028

Telephone: (646) 981-4040 Fax: (212) 717-5064

E-mail Address: newyork@embassy.mzv.cz
Website Address: www.mzv.cz/newyork
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Halka Kaiserova, Consul General Mr. Petr Kaiser

Mr. Tomas Hart, Consul

Mrs. Irina Hartova

Mr. Karol Keckes, Manager of Administration

Mrs. Klara Dobiasova, Visa Officer

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and services and handles commercial and trade affairs.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey. New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independent Czech State and New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 8 (Victory Day), July 5, July 6, September 28, October 28 (National Day), November 17, December 24 - December 26

# CZECH REPUBLIC (cont'd)

# CZECH CENTER - NEW YORK (Cultural and Tourist Information Office)

1109-1111 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10028

Telephone: (212) 288-0830 Fax: (212) 288-0971

E-mail Address: info@czechcenter.com
Website Address: www.czechcenter.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

(Thursday)

11:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Saturday, Sunday)

# **DENMARK**

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-4545
Fax: (212) 754-1904
E-mail Address: nycgkl@um.dk

Website Address: www.gknewyork.um.dk
Office Hours: 9:15 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Visa Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Torben A. Getterman*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Sagrario Luque

Mrs. Anette Williams, Deputy Consul General Mr. Craig Tristan Williams

Ms. Bettina Pedersen, Consul

Mrs. Elizabeth Hanford, Consul Mr. Eric Duedal

Mr. Michael Brandt, Commercial Affairs Officer Mrs. Heidi Nykjaer Stabell

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides commercial, consular, cultural, and information services.

# **DENMARK** (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Mississippi, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

# DANISH TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9700

Fax: (212) 885-9726

E-mail Address: info@goscandinavia.com
Website Address: www.visitdenmark.com

## **DOMINICA, COMMONWEALTH OF**

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-H

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-8478 Fax: (212) 661-0979

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Barbara Dailey, Consul General

Ms. Zilpha Theodore, Consular Agent

Mr. Steve Johnson, Vice Consul

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions.

# JURISDICTION

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Carnival Monday (prior to Ash Wednesday), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Emancipation Day, November 3 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# **DOMINICAN REPUBLIC**

CONSULATE GENERAL 1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 768-2480 Fax: (212) 768-2677

E-mail Address: consul@consuladord-ny.org

Website Address: www.consuladord-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A M 3:20 PM

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Saturday)

Hon. *Eduardo Selman*, Consul General Mrs. Gloria Selman

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including power of attorney, legalization and certification of documents, matrimony performance, birth statements, visas, passport renewal, and other services according to consular law provisions.

# JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wisconsin

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 21, January 26, February 27 (Independence Day), Corpus Christi, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), August 16, September 24, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (cont'd)

# CENTER FOR EXPORT & INVESTMENT OF THE DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (CEI-RD)

1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 768-2480

# **ECUADOR**

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, Suite 600

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-0170, 808-0171

Fax: (212) 808-0188

E-mail Address: cecunewyork@mmrree.gov

Website Address: www.consulecuadornewyork.com

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Jorge Lopez Amaya, Consul General

Mr. Santiago Chiriboga, Vice Consul

Mrs. Valeria Arias

Mrs. Maria Eugenia Aviles, Consul

Dr. Pablo Bonifaz-Arboleda, Consul

Mrs. America Vaca, Consular Agent

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the following services: passport issuance, powers of attorney, legalization of documents, Ecuadorian visas for non-immigrant aliens going to Ecuador, celebration of marriage, and registration of births.

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont, Bermuda

# ECUADOR (cont'd)

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 10 (National Independence Day). November 2 (Memorial Day), November 3 (Independence of Cuenca). December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

### GENERAL OFFICE OF COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-0170 Fax: (212) 808-0188

# EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1110 Second Avenue, Suite 201

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-7120, 759-7121, 759-7122

Fax: (212) 308-7643
E-mail Address: info@egyptnyc.net
Website Address: www.egyptnyc.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Visas & Legalization) (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Sherif Elkholi*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Fayda Ismail Morsi Ahmed

Mr. Khaled Fathy Youssef, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Niveen Amir Hobeldin

Mr. Mohamed Mohamed Khalil Morsi, Consul Mrs. Sally Salem Amin Abou Zaid

Mr. Samy Ahmed Morsy Yonis, Consul Mrs. Nahla Mohamed M. Abd Elaal

Mrs. Fayza Mohamed Ali Sayed Ahmed, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)
Mr. Mohsen Yousef Mohamed Hezza

Mr. Mansour Abdel Moneim Emam, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)
Mrs. Amal Mohamed Ali Shaalan

Mr. Salah Moawad Abdel Hady, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché) Mrs. Reda Mohamed Abdel Hady

Mr. Metwally Abou El Seoud, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)
Mrs. Madiha Shahin

Mrs. Madiha Abdou Hussein Abdou, Consular Assistant
(Assistant Administrative Attaché)
Mr. Mohamed Mohamed Soliman Haroun

Mr. Fahmy Mohamed Samir M. Ramdan, Vice Consul Mrs. Ragaa Mohamed Ali Essa

# EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passports, visas, legalization of documents, certifications, registration of marriages and births, commercial legalization, and other consular matters.

## JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 23 (National Day), October 6, religious holidays that follow the Lunar Calendar (Moslem New Year, Birthday of the Prophet, Eid-El-Fitr, Eid-El-Adha), and all legal holidays observed in New York

## EGYPTIAN TOURIST AUTHORITY

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2305

New York, NY 10111

Telephone: (212) 332-2570 Fax: (212) 956-6439

E-mail Address: info@egypttourism.org Website Address: www.egypttourism.org

Mr. Elsayed Mehriz Khalifa, Consul (Regional Director)
Mrs. Amal Bakr Mohamed

# EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL OFFICE

10 Rockefeller Plaza, Suite 715

New York, NY 10020

Telephone:

(212) 399-9898

Fax:

(212) 399-9899

E-mail Address:

egycomm@aol.com

no

newyork@tamseel-ecs.gov.eg

Website Address:

www.egyptny.org

Mr. Ahmed Mohamed Adel Hosni, Consul

Mrs. Dina Mohamed Shafik

Mr. Waleed Wagih Samy Elzomor, Vice Consul

Mrs. Mona Wahba

Mr. Mohamed Abdel Kader, Vice Consul

Mrs. Amal Mohamed Ali Helmy F. Arnaout

Mr. Gameel Faheem Elsayed, Vice Consul

Mrs. Magda Abd El Zaher

# **EL SALVADOR**

CONSULATE GENERAL 46 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 889-3608, 889-3609

Fax: (212) 679-2835

Website Address: www.elsalvador.org

www.rree.gob.sv

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon, Dr. Lorena Sol de Pool, Consul General

Ms. Silvia Geraldina Somoza, Consul

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the expedition of passports, visas, powers of attorney, provisional passports for deportees, registration of marriages (only marriages held in our jurisdiction), police records of El Salvador, letters of authorization for minors, child support cases in El Salvador, and other services.

## **JURISDICTION**

New York, Pennsylvania

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holy Thursday, Good Friday, August 5, August 6 (Patron Saint Festival of San Salvador), September 15 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# ESTONIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL Three Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

305 East 47th Street, Suite 6B

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 883-0636 Fax: (212) 883-0648

E-mail Address: nyconsulate@mfa.ee
Website Address: www.nyc.estemb.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Jaanus Kirikmäe, Consul General

Mrs. Klarika Liiv, Consul

Mr. Lauri Liiv

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular functions as well as cultural, commercial, and information services.

#### JURISDICTION

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 24 (Independence Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Spring Day), June 23 (Victory Day), June 24 (St. John's Day), August 20 (Day of Restoration of Independence), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and legal holidays in New York

# ETHIOPIA, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 Second Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-1830

Fax: (212) 754-0360

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Ms. Yemisratch Hunegnaw Ishette, Vice Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, and authentication of documents.

# **JURISDICTION**

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 7 (Ethiopian Christmas), January 19 (Ethiopian Epiphany), March 2 (Victory of Adwa Comm. Day), May 5 (Ethiopian Patriots Victory Day), Ethiopian Good Friday, Ethiopian Easter, May 28 (National Holiday), ID AL Adha, ID AL Fitr, September 11 (Ethiopian New Year), and all holidays observed by the United Nations

## **FINLAND**

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 250

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 750-4400 Fax: (212) 750-4418

E-mail Address: sanomat.nyc@formin.fi

Website Address: www.finland.org

Office Hours: 8:45 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Osmo Lipponen*, Consul General Mrs. Cheryl Lipponen

Ms. Laura Kamras, Deputy Consul General Mr. Jesse Kamras

Ms. Marketta Ahonen, Vice Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General perfoms the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural and information services.

# **JURISDICTION**

Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

## FINLAND (cont'd)

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, Midsummer Eve, December (Independence Day), December 24, December 26, and most legal holiday observed in New York

# FINPRO (FINLAND TRADE CENTER)

3 Stamford Landing, Suite 250

46 Southfield Avenue Stamford, CT 06902

Telephone: (203) 357-9922

Fax: (203) 357-9955 E-mail Address: Stamford@finpro fi

E-mail Address: Stamford@finpro.fi
Website Address: www.finpronyc.com

# **FRANCE**

CONSULATE GENERAL 934 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 606-3680, 606-3689

Fax: (212) 606-3620

E-mail Address: chancellerie@consulfrance-newyork.org

Website Address: www.consulfrance-newyork.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Visas, Press & Social Sections: 10 East 74th Street

New York, NY 10021

Visas

Telephone: (212) 606-3644 Fax: (212) 606-3670

E-mail Address: visa@consulfrance-newyork.org

**Press** 

Telephone: (212) 606-3694 Fax: (212) 606-3691

E-mail Address: info@consulfrance-newyork.org

Social

Telephone: (212) 606-3608 Fax: (212) 606-3610

E-mail Address: social@consulfrance-newyork.org

Mrs. Chantal Chauvin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Hervé Ochsenbein, Deputy Consul General (Commercial Office Trade Commissioner) Mrs. Dominique Ochsenbein

Mr. Olivier Cormier, Director
Mrs. Flodie Cormier

# FRANCE (cont'd)

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passport, civil registry nationality, consular registration, French national identification cards, consular notary elections, customs, loss or theft of documents, military affairs, visas, and social services.

## JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Bermuda

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 14 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York City

# TRADE OFFICE OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

810 Seventh Avenue 38th Floor, Suite 3800 New York, NY 10019-5818

Telephone: (212) 400-2160 Fax: (212) 315-1017

E-mail Address: newyork@missioneco.org Website Address: www.missioneco.org/usa Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hervé Ochsenbein, Deputy Consul General (Commercial Office Trade Commissioner)

Mrs. Elisabeth Puissant, Deputy Commercial Counsellor

# FRANCE (cont'd)

# CULTURAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

972 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 439-1400

Fax: (212) 439-1455 E-mail Address: contact@french

E-mail Address: contact@frenchculture.org
Website Address: www.frenchculture.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Kareen Rispal, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Counsellor)

Mr. Jean-Jacques Victor, Deputy Consul General (Deputy Cultural Counsellor)

# FRENCH GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE (Maison de la France)

444 Madison Avenue, 16th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 838-7800

Information Hotlines: (514) 288-6989 (Travel Agents)

(514) 288-1904 (General Public)

Fax: (212) 838-7855

E-mail Address: info.us@franceguide.com
Website Address: www.franceguide.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Jean-Philippe Pérol, Director

# FRANCE (cont'd)

### INVEST IN FRANCE AGENCY (A.F.I.I.)

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Telephone: (212) 757-9340 Fax: (212) 245-1568

E-mail Address: info@investinfrance.org
Website Address: www.investinfrance.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Olivier Cormier, Director

Mrs. Elodie Cormier

# FRENCH TREASURY OFFICE

48 Wall Street, 31st Floor

New York, NY 10005

Telephone: (212) 432-1820, 432-1821

Fax: (212) 432-1822

E-mail Address: afny@missioneco.org

Website Address: www.ambafrance-us.org/intheus/finance

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Gerard Belet, Minister (Financial Counsellor for New York and Washington)

Mr. Marc-Antoine Lacroix, Consul-

Mrs. Hortense Lacroix

#### **GABONESE REPUBLIC**

CONSULATE 18 East 41st Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 683-7371 Fax: (212) 686-2427

E-mail Address: ConsulatGabon@aol.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Yvonne Walker-Borobo, Consul Mr. Karl H. Walker

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate handles the usual consular matters including passports, visas, legalization, problems of nationals, registration of births and deaths, and provides general information on Gabon.

#### JURISDICTION

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 17 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

#### **GEORGIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 144 East 44th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-3617 Fax: (212) 867-3654

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Hon. Irakli Jordania, Consul General

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

#### **JURISDICTION**

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All holidays observed by Georgia

### GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 871 United Nations Plaza

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 610-9700

Fax: (212) 610-9702 (Visa)

(212) 610-9703 (Cultural)

(212) 610-9704 (Economics & Politics)

(212) 610-9705 (Legal)

E-mail Address: german-consulate-rk@nyct.net

Website Address: www.germanconsulate.org/newyork

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Dr. Stephan Grabherr, Deputy Consul General (212) 610-9710

(Head of Economic Section)

Mrs. Maria Elena Moron de Grabherr

Mr. Alexander Paul Christian Nowak, Consul (212) 610-9735

(Head of Legal Department)

Mrs. Phanthipha Nowak

Mrs. Cornelia Jarasch, Consul (Economics and Cultural) (212) 610-9716

Mr. Frank Jarasch

Mr. Johannes Scharlau, Vice Consul (Cultural) (212) 610-9719

Mr. Egbert Schmidt, Vice Consul (Press) (212) 610-9720

Ms. Katja Alexandra Bautz, Vice Consul (212) 610-9725

(Passports and Visas)

Mr. Hans Rainer Ess, Vice Consul (Protocol) (212) 610-9740

Mrs. Edith Ess-Morsch

### GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Winfried Werner-Wolf, Vice Consul (Visas) Mrs. Ursula Wolf	(212) 610-9724
Mr. Sven Janke, Vice Consul (Legal)	(212) 610-9732
Mrs. Andrea Akpotowho, Vice Consul	(212) 610-9712
Mrs. Ortrud Duran Seoane, Vice Consul Mr. Adalberto Duran Seoane	(212) 610-9728
Mr. Bela Nikolaus Buzasi, Vice Consul	(212) 610-9718

Mr. Joachim Hans Fromm, Consular Agent Mrs. Judith Angelika Fromm

Ms. Kerstin Ehlers, Consular Agent

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General is comprised of a Legal Section, Economic Section, Cultural Section, Political Section, and Administrative Section.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Bermuda

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day. Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, October 3 (National Day), Thanksgiving Day. December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### **GHANA**

CONSULATE GENERAL

19 East 47th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 832-1300

Fax:

(212) 751-6743

E-mail Address:

ghanaconsulate@aol.com

Website Address

www.ghanaconsulatenewyork.org

Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

Hon. Obeng G. Busia, Consul General

Mrs. Annabelle H. Hesse-Busia

Mr. Joseph Ngminebayihi, Consul

Mrs. Mary Ngminebayihi

Ms. Adriana Arthiabah, Consul

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, legalization, nationality questions, notary services, trade promotion and investment inquiries, vital statistics of Ghanaian nationals (births, deaths, and marriages), and information services.

#### JURISDICTION

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 6 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, July 1 (Republic Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### **GREECE**

CONSULATE GENERAL 69 East 79th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 988-5500

Fax: (212) 734-8492 E-mail Address: nycons@greeke

E-mail Address: nycons@greekembassy.org
Website Address: www.greekembassy.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M. (Monday, Wednesday, Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Tuesday, Thursday)

Hon. Aglaia Balta, Consul General

Ms. Sofia Veve, Consul

Mr. Christos Dimopoulos, Consul

Mr. Leonidas Paizis, Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles general consular affairs including issuance of passports, visas, and power of attorney.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, First Day of Lent, March 25 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, August 15, October 28 (National Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### GREECE (cont'd)

#### TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 58th Street, 17th Floor

New York, NY 10155

Telephone: (212) 751-2404 Fax: (212) 593-2278

Fax: (212) 593-2278 E-mail Address: greektrade@aol.

E-mail Address: greektrade@aol.com Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Nikolaos Belias, Consul

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Greek Trade Commission represents Greece's trade and economic interests and promotes trade, investments, and economic relations between Greece and the United States of America.

#### PRESS AND INFORMATION OFFICE

305 East 47th Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 751-8788

Fax: (212) 752-2056

E-mail Address: grpressny@yahoo.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Polyxeni Mastroperrou, Counsellor

#### GREECE (cont'd)

#### GREEK NATIONAL TOURIST ORGANIZATION

645 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-5777 Fax: (212) 826-6940

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### MARITIME SECTION

29 Broadway, Room 2300

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 425-5764, 425-5766

Fax: (212) 425-3795

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

69 East 79th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-2044

Fax: (212) 734-8492

E-mail Address: Nikolida@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Georgios Vlikidis, Consul

#### **GRENADA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-K

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-0301 Fax: (212) 599-1540

E-mail Address: cgny@grenadaconsulate.org
Website Address: www.grenadaconsulate.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

3:00 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Allen Morgan McGuire, Consul General Mrs. Evadne McGuire

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides consular services including issuance of passports, travel documents, certificates of identification, and visas. It also handles deportation issues and serves as a resource and reference point for Grenadian nationals.

#### JURISDICTION

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Emancipation Day (First Monday in August), October 25 (Grenada Thanksgiving), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and most legal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### **GUATEMALA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 57 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-3837 Fax: (212) 447-6947

E-mail Address: consnewyork@minex.gob.gt

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Ms. Rosa Maria Mérida de Mora, Ambassador, Consul General Mr. Salvador Mora Manzanares

Mrs. Maria Luz Zyriek, Consul

Ms. Dina Beatriz Mogollon Vargas, Vice Consul

Mrs. Margarita Simeonidis, Vice Consul Mr. Yorgo Simeonidis

Mr. Pedro Tzunun, Consular Agent Mrs. Herminia Tzunun

Mrs. Patricia Barrios Escalante, Consular Agent

Mrs. Claudia Noemi Gatica de Moreno, Consular Agent Mr. Cesar Moreno

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: authentication of signatures; issuance of Guatemalan passports, consular identification cards, and visas; and registration of births, deaths, and marriages of Guatemalan nationals. It also provides commercial, cultural, and general information and promotes commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs between the United States of America and Guatemala.

#### GUATEMALA (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, September 15 (Guatemalan Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### **GUATEMALA TRADE OFFICE**

57 Park Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone:

(212) 689-1014

Fax:

(212) 689-6414 guatrade@aol.com

E-mail Address:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Roberto Rosenberg, Vice Consul (Trade Commissioner)

#### **GUYANA, REPUBLIC OF**

CONSULATE GENERAL 370 Seventh Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10001

Telephone: (212) 947-5111, 947-5111,

(212) 947-5112, 947-5113

Fax: (212) 947-5163

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon Rrentnold F. R. Evans, Consul General

Mr. Mohamed Raheel Khan, Deputy Consul General

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters including passports; visas; registration of nationals' births, deaths, and marriages; trade promotion and investment inquiries; problems of nationals; students' affairs; and provides general information.

#### JURISDICTION

New York State

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, February 23 (National Holiday), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

#### <u>HAITI</u>

CONSULATE GENERAL 271 Madison Avenue, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 697-9767 Fax: (212) 681-6991

E-mail Address: contact@haitianconsulate-nyc.org
Website Address: www.haitianconsulate-nyc.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Jean Yves Pernier, Vice Consul

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas; passports; registration of births, deaths, and marriages; trade promotion; investment inquiries; and notary acts.

#### JURISDICTION

The United States of America except Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, and Washington, D.C.

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independence Day), January 2, May 1, May 18, November 18, and most legal holidays observed in New York

#### **HONDURAS**

CONSULATE GENERAL 35 West 35th Street, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10001

Telephone: (212) 714-9450, 714-9451, 714-9452

Fax: (212) 714-9453

E-mail Address: consul@consuladonewyork.hn Website Address: www.consuladonewyork.hn

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon, Carmen Martinez, Consul General

Mr. Francisco Quezada Lobo, Consular Agent Mrs. Nelli Garcia Zelaya

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports, power of attorney (legal), revalidations, and visas. Legalization of shipping documents and authentication of signatures are received Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. and are returned within 24 hours. The Consulate General is empowered to register public instruments and to certify such papers having legal validity in Honduras.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont, West Virginia

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), September 15 (Independence Day), May 1, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

### **HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF**

CONSULATE GENERAL 223 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 752-0669 Fax: (212) 755-5986

E-mail Address: nyf.missions@kum.hu

Website Address: www.mfa.gov.hu/cons/newyork

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday, Wednesday, Friday)

H.E. Mr. Viktor Polgár, Ambassador, Consul General Ms. Edit Erdős

Dr. Gábor Földvári, Deputy Consul General (Press, Culture, and Foreign Policy) Mrs. Sarolta Szőllősy Földváriné

Dr. *János Hárskuti*, Consul (Economic and Financial Affairs) Ms. Erzsébet Tóth Hárskuti

Ms. Zsófia Trombitás, Consul Mr. Zoltán Tardos

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including legal, public, and cultural affairs.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 15 (National Holiday), Easter Monday, Whit Monday, May 1, August 20 (National Holiday), October 23 (National Holiday), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

#### HUNGARIAN CULTURAL CENTER

447 Broadway, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10012

Telephone: (212) 750-4450 Fax: (212) 750-4451

# HUNGARIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7107

New York, NY 10118

Telephone: (212) 695-1221 Fax: (212) 695-0809

# **ICELAND**

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Third Avenue, 36th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(646) 282-9360

Fax:

(646) 282-9369

E-mail Address:

icecon.ny@utn.stjr.is

Website Address:

www.iceland.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hlynur Gudjonsson, Consul

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General perfoms the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural and information services.

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, Whit Monday, June 17 (National Day), July 4, August 4 (Bank Holiday), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 24 - December 26, December 31

# ICELAND (cont'd)

# ICELAND TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax: (212) 885-9710

E-mail Address: info@icelandtouristboard.com
Website Address: www.icelandtouristboard.com

#### **INDIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL New India House 3 East 64th Street New York, NY 10065 Telephone: (212) 774-0600, 774-0699 Fax: (212) 861-3788, 517-4395 E-mail Address: hoc@indiacgny.org Website Address: www.indiacgny.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday) Open to the Public: 9:15 A.M. - 12:15 P.M. (Monday through Friday) Dr. A. M. Gondane, Deputy Consul General (212) 879-7836 Mrs. Varsha Gondane Mrs. Reenat Sandhu, Consul (Education and HOC) (212) 774-0627 Mr. Taranjit Singh Sandhu Dr. Neena Malhotra, Consul (Culture) (212) 879-1136 Mrs. Jogesh Kumar Malhotra Dr. M. Subramanyam, Consul (Trade) (212) 717-4679 Mrs. M. Sujatha Mr. P. S. Sasi Kumar, Consul (Consular, Passport, and Visa) (212) 879-8048 Mrs. Suma Sasi Kumar Mr. K. G. Praveen Kumar, Consul (Political and Press) (212) 988-0608 Mrs. Grishma Varghese Praveen Mr. P. K. Prakash, Consul (212) 774-0602 Mrs. Jaya Prakash Mr. Cherian T., Consul (Visa) (212) 774-0629 Mrs. Mercy Cherian

(212) 774-0638

Mr. Ramesh C. Chadha, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Neelam Bala Chadha

#### INDIA (cont'd)

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

Administration Section: does general administrative work including coordination with local authorities.

**Commercial Section:** handles commercial inquiries, commodity problems, trade disputes, investment inquiries, import/export and customs regulations, etc.

**Consular Section:** performs all consular functions including handling passport and visa matters as well as matters relating to the welfare of Indian seamen in the states of their jurisdiction.

**Education Section:** provides general information relating to educational facilities in India and looks after the Indian students studying at various universities in the USA.

**Information Section:** provides general information relating to India, maintains a library of Indian books and films, etc.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 26 (Republic Day), August 15 (Independence Day), October 2 (Mahatma Gandhi's Birthday), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Budha Purnima, Christmas Day, Dussehra, Diwali, Good Friday, Guru Nanak's Birthday, Idu'l Fitr, Idu'l Zuha, Labor Day, Mahavir Jayanthi, Muharram, Mila-Un-Nabi, Thanksgiving Day

#### INDIA (cont'd)

# GOVERNMENT OF INDIA TOURIST OFFICE

1270 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1808

New York, NY 10020

Telephone:

(212) 586-4901

Fax:

(212) 582-3274

Mr. Snar Lyne Khyriem, Regional Director

# INDIA TRADE PROMOTION ORGANIZATION

60 East 42nd Street, Suite 824

New York, NY 10020

Telephone:

(212) 370-5262 (212) 370-5250

Mr. Prabhat C. Sharma, Resident Director

Fax:

# MARINE PRODUCTS EXPORT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

17 Battery Place, Suite 227 (2nd Floor)

New York, NY 10004

Telephone:

(212) 425-9437

Fax:

(212) 363-3456

Mr. S. K. Das, Resident Director

# INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF

5 East 68th Street CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10021

(212) 879-0600 Telephone:

(212) 570-6206 Fax:

information@indonesianewyork.org E-mail Address:

www.indonesianewyork.org Website Address: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours: (Monday through Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Trie Edi Mulyani, Consul General Mr. Sadmojo Bambang Wiroretno

Mr. Wiwit Wirsatyo, Consul (Head of Economic Section) Mrs. Anita Magdarina Wirsatyo

Mr. Bambang Antarikso, Consul (Head of Consular Affairs) Mrs. Ilok Rafiati

Mr. Eek Slamet, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Siti Suryani

Mrs. Meinarti Fauzie, Vice Consul (Information Affairs) Mr. Mauludi Rachman

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular, economic, administrative, and information services (cultural and tourism).

# INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 17 (Independence Day), Indonesian national holidays, and most legal holidays observed in New York

#### IRELAND

345 Park Avenue. 17th Floor CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 319-2555 (212) 980-9475

Fax: E-mail Address:

Website Address:

congenny@aol.com www.irelandemb.org

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Niall Burgess, Consul General Mrs. Marie Morgan

Mr. Breandán Ó Caollaí, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Carmel Callan

Ms. Lorraine Christain, Consul (Press and Information Officer) Mr. Breandan Murray

Mr. Alan Farrelly, Vice Consul

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides general information.

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York. North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Virginia, West Virginia

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 17 (St. Patrick's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, St. Stephens Day and all legal holidays observed in New York

# IRELAND (cont'd)

# TOURISM IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 418-0800

Fax:

(212) 371-9052

# ENTERPRISE IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 371-3600

Fax:

(212) 371-6398

# INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 750-4300

Fax:

(212) 750-7357

#### ISRAEL

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 499-5400

Fax: (212) 499-5455

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:15 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Asaf Shariv, Consul General

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all usual consular functions and provides cultural and information services.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, New Jersey

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holidays observed according to the Hebrew calendar: Rosh Hashana (Jewish New Year), Yom Kippur (Day of Atonement), Sukkot (Feast of the Tabernacles). Shmini Atzeret, Simchat Torah, Pesach (Passover), Yom Ha'atzmaut (Israel Independence Day), and Shavuot, as well as legal holidays in New York

# ISRAEL (cont'd)

# ISRAEL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC MISSION

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 499-5610

# GOVERNMENT OF ISRAEL DEFENSE MISSION TO THE U.S.A.

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 551-0300

# ISRAEL GOVERNMENT TOURISM OFFICE

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 499-5640, 499-5644

#### **ITALY**

CONSULATE GENERAL 690 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 439-8600

(212) 737-9100 (Information)

Fax: (212) 249-4945, 439-8677, 439-8688

E-mail Address: info.newyork@esteri.it

Website Address: www.consnewyork.esteri.it
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 11:30 A.M. (Visa Hours) 2:00 P.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Visa Pick-up Hours)

(Monday through Thursday)

Hon. Francesco M. Talò, Consul General

Mr. Maurizio Antonini, Vice Consul Mrs. Liljana Antonini

Mr. Giovanni Favilli, Vice Consul Mrs. Giang Thi Van Vu

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Italy is comprised of the Economic Section, Visa Office, Passport Office, Vital Records/Citizenship Office, Legal Office, and Social Services Office.

#### ITALY (cont'd)

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, New York, the British territories of Bermuda

For visa affairs only the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Sussex, Union, Warren

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday, Easter Monday, June 2 (National Holiday), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York

# ITALIAN TRADE COMMISSION

33 East 67th Street

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 980-1500

# E.N.I.T. – ITALIAN GOVERNMENT TOURIST BOARD

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1565

New York, NY 10111

Telephone: (212) 245-5618

# ITALIAN CULTURAL INSTITUTE

686 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 879-4242

#### **JAMAICA**

767 Third Avenue, 2nd and 3rd Floors CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 935-9000 Telephone:

(212) 935-7507 Fax:

registry@congenjamaica-ny.org E-mail Address: www. congenjamaica-ny.org Website Address:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Genieve Brown Metzger, Consul General

Mrs. Lisa Bryan Smart, Deputy Consul General Mr. Roderick Smart

Ms. Cecile Christie. Vice Consul

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, and general information.

### JURISDICTION

Alaska, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, Bermuda

### JAMAICA (cont'd)

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 6 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

# JAMAICA TOURIST BOARD

5201 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 670

Miami, FL 33126

Telephone: (800) 233-4582, (305) 665-0557

Fax: (305) 666-5536 E-mail Address: jamaicatrv1@aol.com

Website Address: www.visitjamaica.com

# JAMAICA INFORMATION SERVICE

767 Third Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 935-7506

Fax: (212) 935-7507

E-mail address: jis\_nyc@yahoo.com Website Address: www.jis.gov.jm

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

# AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES

767 Third Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 759-9345 Fax: (212) 759-9366

#### JAPAN

CONSULATE GENERAL

299 Park Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, NY 10171

Telephone:

(212) 371-8222

Fax:

(212) 319-6357

Website Address: Office Hours:

www.nv.us.emb-japan.go.jp 9:15 A.M. - 6:15 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Consular Affairs & Visas)

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Motoatsu Sakurai, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Nobuko Sakurai

Mr. Mikio Numata, Deputy Consul General (Deputy Chief of Mission) Mrs. Yumi Numata

Mr. Takashi Hamada, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Nobuko Hamada

Mr. Isamu Yamada, Consul (General Affairs)

Dr. Koichi Nakamoto, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Miyoko Nakamoto

Mr. Akira Naito, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Keiko Naito

Mr. Keiichiro Ogiyama, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Junko Ogiyama

Mr. Kazuyoshi Ninomiya, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Tomoko Ninomiya

Mr. Hiroyuki Oikawa, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Yuka Oikawa

Mr. Ryuichi Hozumi, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Kazue Hozumi

Mr. Mutsumi Onoyama, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Eriko Onoyama 104

# JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. Hiroharu Tanuma, Vice Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Shizuka Tanuma

Ms. Miho Oki, Vice Consul (General Affairs)

Mr. Issei Hatakeyama, Consul (Economics) Mrs. Yukako Hatakeyama

Mr. Masaya Ueda, Consul (Economics) Mrs. Yuko Ueda

Mr. Ichiro Takahashi, Consul (Economics) Mrs. Yuka Takashi

Mr. Takanori Maeda, Consul (Economics) Mrs. Miyuki Maeda

Mr. Hitoshi Shimura, Consul (Finance)

Mr. Tetsuya Yamagata, Consul (Finance)

Mr. Kenya Ozawa, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Yuri Ozawa

Mr. Takuya Odawara, Vice Consul (Finance) Mrs. Yuki Odawara

Mr. Jiro Okuyama, Consul (Information) Mrs. Toyoko Okuyama

Mr. Shinji Urabayashi, Consul (Information) Mrs. Nobuko Urabayashi

Mr. Tsuguyoshi Hada, Consul (Information) Mrs. Ng Miu Heung

Mrs. Miyuki Kuranishi, Consul (Information) Mr. Mark E. Yancy

Mr. Hirotaka Ono, Consul (Information) Mrs. Teresita Mendoza Ono

# JAPAN (cont'd)

Mrs. *Nobuko Hamada*, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mr. Takashi Hamada

Ms. Yuko Suzuki, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Tomio Tatsuki, Deputy Consul General (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Keiko Matsuo, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. *Shuji Uemura*, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Teimi Uemura

Ms. Mika Hirosawa, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Yukihiro Noyori, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Namiki Noyori

Mr. Masaki Sugamiya, Consul (Political)

Mr. Masahiro Kurishima, Consul (Political) Mrs. Masayuri Kurishima

Mr. Taishi Nakami, Consul (Political)

Mr. Mitsugu Saito, Consul

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions. In addition, the Consulate General answers general and commercial inquiries relating to Japan, provides literature about Japan, and shows films on Japan.

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, West Virginia, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands

### JAPAN (cont'd)

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 3 (New Year's Holiday). Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Washington's Birthday, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran's Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving Day, December 23 (Emperor's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 29 - December 31 (Year's End Holiday)

# JAPAN INFORMATION CENTER

299 Park Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10171

Telephone: (212) 371-8222 Office Hours: 9-30 A M 5-2

9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

# FINANCE DIVISION

140 Broadway, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10005

Telephone: (212) 269-5440

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# KAZAKHSTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 305 East 47th Street, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 888-3024 Eax: (212) 230-1172

E-mail Address: kzconsulny@un.int
Website Address: www.kazconsulny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate performs all usual consular functions including passports, visas, authentications, and notarial acts.

### **JURISDICTION**

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Wyoming

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year's Holiday), March 22 (Nauryz), May 9 (Victory Day), August 30 (Day of Constitution), October 25 (Day of the Republic) December 16 (Independence Day)

### KENYA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 4014

New York, NY 10017 (212) 421-4741 (ext. 222)

Fax: (212) 486-1985

E-mail Address: newyorkconsulate@kenyaembassy.com

Website Address: www.kenyaembassy.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday)
9:00 A M = 1:00 PM

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Charles Manthi Muendo, Consul Mrs. Eunice Manthi

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides consular and visa services.

# JURISDICTION

Telephone:

The United States of America

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter, Good Friday, May 1, June 1, October 10, October 20, December 12, December 25 (Christmas Day), Idd Ufitri, and all U.S. and United Nations holidays

# MAGICAL KENYA - TOURIST BOARD

Website Address: www.magicalkenya.com

# KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 335 East 45th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (646) 674-6000

Fax: (646) 674-6023

E-mail Address: info@koreanconsulate.org
Website Address: www.koreanconsulate.org

Website Address: www.koreanconsulate.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Kim Kyungkeun, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Kim Youngwon

Mr. Lee Kiecheon, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Lee Seunghye

Mr. Han Byung Rak, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Han Jeong-hee

Mr. Song Soo-Keun, Consul Mrs. Song Hee-jin

Mr. Yoon Yeo-kwon, Consul Mrs. Yoon Bok

Mr. Hahn Myungjae, Consul Mrs. Hahn Kyung-mee

Mr. Lee Jong-heon, Consul Mrs. Lee Hee-soon

Mr. Kang Sukwoo, Consul Mrs. Kang Aekyung

Mr. Park Yunjun, Consul Mrs. Park Jounghye

# KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Cho Yong-bok, Consul Mrs. Cho Yong-sook

Mr. Lee Myungyul, Consul Mrs. Lee Jiae

Mr. Kim Wan-Joong, Consul Mrs. Kim Hae-jin

Mr. Han Kyungyul, Consul Mrs. Han Seungyeon

Mr. Jung Jong-chul, Consul Mrs. Jung Hye-won

Mr. Park Iljun, Consul Mrs. Park Jeongsook

Mr. Baek Myeongki, Consul Mrs. Park Wonhye

Mr. *Lee Joomin*, Consul Mrs. Lee Eunju

Mr. Kim Changjin, Consul Mrs. Kim Yunkyung

Mr. Park Seung-woo, Consul Mrs. Park Sunhwa

Mr. Park Sang-hwa, Education Officer Mrs. Park Surin

# KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, and all usual consular and commercial functions. In addition, cultural services such as film and art exhibitions are provided. Literature pertaining to Korea is also available to the public.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 1 (Independence Movement Day), July 17 (Constitution Day), August 15 (Liberation Day), October 3 (National Foundation Day), and all U.S. holidays

# PASSPORT AND VISA SECTION

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(646) 674-6000

Fax:

(212) 421-3028

# KOREAN CULTURAL SERVICE

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 759-9550

Fax:

(212) 688-8640

# LATVIA, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE 155 Perry Street, Suite 1B

New York, NY 10014

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 230-0590 (212) 230-0591

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@latvia-newyork.org www.latvia-newyork.org

Office Hours:

By Appointment

Mr. Daris G. Delins, Honorary Consul Mrs. Lucine Delins

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Honorary Consulate provides services as per the Embassy in Washington D.C. except for visa, passport, and related legal documents.

### **JURISDICTION**

New York City

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 18 (National Holiday)

# INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF LATVIA

1776 K Street NW, Suite 814

Washington, D.C. 20006

Telephone: Fax:

(202) 470-3183 (202) 466-3703

E-mail Address:

US@liaa.gov.la

### **LEBANON**

CONSULATE GENERAL 9 East 76th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 744-7905, 744-7906

Fax: (212) 794-1510

E-mail Address: lebconsny@aol.com
Website Address: www.lebconsny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Antoine Azzam, Consul Mrs. Danielle Azzam

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 22 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays in New York

# LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 1300

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-1025, 697-5621

Fax: (212) 599-3189

E-mail Address: liberiacongenny@yahoo.com Website Address: www.liberiaconsulate.com Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Jeff Gongoer Dowana, Sr., Consul General

Ms. Famatta M. Deline, Deputy Consul General

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters including passports, visas, nationality questions, trade promotion and investment inquiries, problems of nationals, students, and provides general information.

### **JURISDICTION**

The United States of America

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January I (New Year's Day), February 11 (Armed Forces Day), Second Wednesday in March (Decoration Day), March 15 (J.J. Roberts' Birthday), Second Friday in April (Fast and Prayer Day), May 14 (Unification Day), July 26 (Independence Day), August 24 (National Flag Day), First Thursday of November (Thanksgiving Day), November 29 (William V.S. Tubman's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# THE LIBERIAN INTERNATIONAL SHIP AND CORPORATE REGISTRY, LLC. (LISCR)

Bureau of Maritime Affairs c/o Liberian Services, Inc. 99 Park Avenue, Suite 1700 New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 697-3434 Fax: (212) 697-5655

# LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 420 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 354-7840
Fax: (212) 354-7911
E-mail Address: info@lteorenue

Website Address: info@ltconsny.org
Website Address: www.ltconsny.org
Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:15 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

8:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday)

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Tuesday through Thursday)

H.E. Mr. Jonas Paslauskas, Ambassador, Consul General

Ms. Renata Daruliene, Consul

Mr. Algimantas Misevicius. Consul Mrs. Janina Miseviciene

Mrs. Diana Kopilevic, Vice Consul

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including notary services, visas, passports for Lithuanian citizens, estate matters, and provides tourism information.

### JURISDICTION

Alaska, California, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia

# LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 16 (Lithuanian Independence Day), March 11, Easter Monday, May 1, June 24, July 6 (King Mindaugas Day), August 15, October 25 (Constitution Day), November 1, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

### **LUXEMBOURG**

CONSULATE GENERAL

The Luxembourg House

17 Beekman Place

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 888-6664

Fax:

(212) 888-6116

E-mail Address:

newyork.cg@mae.etat.lu

Website Address:

Open to the Public:

www.luxembourgnewyork.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. François Knaff, Consul General Ms. Carine Feipel

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and handles commercial and tourist matters.

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, June 23 (National Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

# LUXEMBOURG (cont'd)

# LUXEMBOURG BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Telephone:

(212) 888-6664

Fax:

(212) 888-6116

E-mail Address:

newyork.bed@mae.etat.lu

Website Address: www.investinluxembourg.lu

Hon. François Knaff, Executive Director

# LUXEMBOURG TOURIST OFFICE

Telephone:

(212) 935-8888

Fax:

(212) 935-5896

E-mail Address:

info@visitluxembourg.com

Website Address:

www.visitluxembourg.com

Mrs. Brigitte Bjornstad-Goergen, Director

# MADAGASCAR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 800

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-9491, 986-9492, 986-2827

Fax: (212) 986-6271

E-mail Address: repermad@verizon.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Zina Andrianarivelo-Razafy, Ambassador, Consul General

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, authentication and legalization of commercial documents, certification of powers of attorney, registration of births and deaths, and promotion of commercial, economic, and cultural relations with the United States of America. It also provides general information about Madagascar.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), June 26 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

### **MALAYSIA**

313 East 43rd Street CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 490-2722, 490-2723 Telephone:

(212) 490-2731, 490-2732

(212) 490-2049 Fax:

malnycg@kln.gov.my, malnycg@yahoo.com E-mail Address:

www.kln.gov.my Website Address: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Submissions) Open to the Public:

2:00 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Pick-ups)

(Monday through Friday)

Hon, Zamruni Khalid, Consul General

Mr. Mohd. Jami Haji Mustapha, Vice Consul Mrs. Inaliza Ibrahim

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, registration of births and marriages, attestation, trade and investment promotion, economic and financial inquiries, students' inquiries, tourism, culture and arts, and provides general information.

# JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

### MALAYSIA (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 10 (Awal Muharam), Chinese New Year, March 20 (Birthday of Prophet Muhammad S.A.W.), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 31 (National Day), U.S. Labor Day, October 1-October 2 (Aidil Fitri), October 27 (Deepavali), Thanksgiving Day, December 8 (Aidil Adha), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 29 (Awal Muharam)

### **COMMERCIAL SECTION**

313 East 43rd Street, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 682-0232

Fax:

(212) 983-1987 matradeny@aol.com

E-mail Address: Website Address:

www.matrade.gov.my

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Commercial Section promotes the export of Malaysian value-added products and services.

#### **JURISDICTION**

Eastern region of the United States southwards except Florida and Georgia

### MALAYSIA (cont'd)

#### INVESTMENT PROMOTION SECTION

313 East 43rd Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-2491
Fax: (212) 490-8450
E-mail Address: mida@midany.org
Website Address: www.mida.gov.my
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Investment Promotion Center promotes U.S. investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and related services sectors, as well as assists U.S. investors on investment related matters.

### **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Vermont, West Virginia

# INVESTMENT COMMERCIAL SECTION (BOSTON)

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority

2 Oliver Street, Suite 1107

Boston, MA 02109

Telephone: (617) 338-1128 Fax: (617) 338-6667

E-mail Address: midaboston@aol.com
Website Address: www.mida.gov.my
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Investment Promotion Center promotes investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and manufacturing related sectors in the states of New England and Eastern Canada.

### MALAYSIA (cont'd)

#### TOURISM MALAYSIA

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board

120 East 56th Street, Suite 810

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 754-1113 (212) 754-1116

Fax: E-mail Address:

mtpb@aol.com

Website Address:

www.tourismmalaysia.gov.my

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

Tourism Malaysia undertakes marketing and promotional activities to promote Malaysia as a tourist destination.

#### JURISDICTION

All states east of the Mississippi River and the Caribbean

#### **MALTA**

CONSULATE 249 East 35th Street

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 725-2345 Fax: (212) 779-7097

E-mail Address: walter.mallia@gov.mt
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Walter Mallia, Consul, First Secretary
Mrs. Anna Mallia

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate provides the following services: issuance and renewal of passports, issuance of visas to foreign citizens, assistance to nationals, legalization of documents, certification of powers of attorney, and shipping formalities. It also handles commercial and industrial matters, cultural affairs, tourist promotion, and information services.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Union, Warren

### **HOLIDAYS OBSERVED**

January 1 (New Year's Day), Washington's Birthday, March 31 (Freedom Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 7 (Sette Giugno), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, September 8 (Victory Day), September 21 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 13 (Republic Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

### **MEXICO**

CONSULATE GENERAL 27 East 39th Street

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 217-6493 titularny@sre.gob.mx

(212) 217-6400

E-mail Address: titular Website Address: www.

www.sre.gob.mx/nuevayork/

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 7:00 A.M. - 11:45 A.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Ruben Beltran Guerrero, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Raul Zorilla, Consul (Director of the Mexican Cultural Institute)

Mrs. Maria Cortina, Consul (Legal Affairs)

Mrs. Carolina Ayala, Consul (Political and Economic Affairs)

Mr. Gaspar Orozco, Consul (Community Affairs)

Mrs. Socorro Jorge, Consul (Visas)

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides services according to consular law provisions including issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, power of attorney, registration of births and marriages of Mexican nationals, assistance to nationals, and cultural affairs.

#### **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Bermuda

Mexico also has a Career Consulate in the following location:

111 South Independence Mall East, Suite 310

The Bourse Building Philadelphia, PA 19016

Telephone: (215) 922-4262, 922-3834

#### MEXICO (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 16 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in New York City

#### MEXICO TOURISM BOARD

400 Madison Avenue, Suite 11-C

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 308-2110 (ext.100 and ext.101)

Fax: (212) 308-9060

Ms. Mariana Mora, Consul

# PROMEXICO INVESTMENT AND TRADE

(Trade Commission of Mexico in New York)

757 Third Avenue, Suite 2403

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 826-2916 (ext.212 and ext.213)

Fax: (212) 826-2979

Mr. Gerardo Patiño, Consul (Regional Director)

Mr. Edmundo Gonzalez, Consul (Trade Commissioner)

### MOLDOVA, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE 501 Madison Avenue, 14th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 935-0900

Fax: (212) 826-9307

E-mail Address: sas@sovrlaw.com
Office Hours: By Appointment

Open to the Public: By Appointment

Mr. Steven A. Sanders, Honorary Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate provides general assistance.

### **JURISDICTION**

New York State

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

#### MONACO, PRINCIPALITY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-0500 Fax: (212) 286-1574

E-mail Address: info@monaco-consulate.com
Website Address: www.monaco-consulate.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: By Appointment

Hon. *Maguy Maccario-Doyle*, Consul General Mr. Terrance Doyle

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular duties and handles commer cial and cultural affairs.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania Virginia, West Virginia, Washington D.C.

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 19 (National Holiday) and all holidays observed in New York

### MONACO GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE

565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (800) 753-9696, (212) 286-3330

Fax: (212) 286-9890

E-mail Address: info@visitmonaco.com
Website Address: www.visitmonaco.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

#### **MONGOLIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL

6 East 77th Street

New York, NY 10075

Telephone:

(212) 861-9460

Fax:

(212) 861-9464

E-mail Address:

mongolianmission@nyc.rr.com

Website Address:

www.un.int/mongolia

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Och Tsoggerel, Consular Agent, Third Secretary

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides consular services for Mongolian citizens, issues Mongolian visas, and provides general information on Mongolia.

#### JURISDICTION

New York City

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Mongolian Lunar New Year, July 11 (National Holiday), November 26 (Independence Day)

#### **MONTENEGRO**

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 661-5400

Fax: (212) 661-5466

E-mail Address: office@montenegroconsulatenewyork.info

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Branko Milic*, Consul General Mrs. Snežana Milic

Mr. Dragan Sekulovic, Consul (Consul Counselor)

Mr. Hamdi Hasani, Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas passports, authentication, and legalization, and handles economic and cultura matters.

#### JURISDICTION

Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois. Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota. Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania. Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin. Wyoming

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Christmas Eve), January 7 (Christmas Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 21 (Independence Day), July 13 (Day of Statehood), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 40th Street, 23rd Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-9645, 758-2625

Fax: (212) 532-2416

E-mail Address: info@moroccanconsulate.com Website Address: www.moroccanconsulate.com

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Mr. Mohamed Karmoune, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Aicha Halouj

Mr. Talal Jennane, Vice Consul

Mr. Abdelouahab El Bouhali, Vice Consul Mrs. Nancy Fisher Reeder

Mr. Khalid Bouziane, Vice Consul Mrs. Nadia Salah Farah

Mr. Mustapha El Achraoui, Vice Consul Mrs. El Oufir Hind

Mr. Benaissa Rouizem, Vice Consul Mrs. Kenza Shai

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General handles all consular and social affairs including issuance of passports and national identity cards, notarization of documents to be used in Morocco, and visas for non-citizens interested in visiting Morocco.

### MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

All of the United States with the exception of Washington, D.C., Virginia, and Maryland which are under the jurisdiction of the consular section of the Moroccan Embassy in Washington, D.C.

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 30 (National Day), Aid Al Adha, Aid Al Mawlid, November 6 (The Green March Day), November 18 (Independence Day), and all federal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### MYANMAR, UNION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 77th Street

New York, NY 10075

Telephone: (212) 744-1271, 744-1275, 744-1279

Fax: (212) 744-1290

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of business and tourist visas; registration of statistics on births, marriages, and deaths; authentication of documents; certificates of origin and notarized certificates of all kinds through the United States Department of State and the State of New York; registration of Myanmar citizens; and issuance and revalidation of passports for Myanmar citizens. It also handles commercial, trade, and business matters.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Cuba, Mexico

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 4 (Independence Day) as well as holidays observed by Myanmar, the United Nations, and the U.S.

#### **NEPAL**

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 17B

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-3988, 370-3989

Fax: (212) 953-2038
E-mail Address: nepal@un.int
Website Address: www.un.int/nepal
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P

9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

3:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday)

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Tuesday through Friday)

Mr. *Tirtha Wagle*, Consul, First Secretary Mrs. Bimala Wagle

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports to Nepalese citizens, issuance of travel documents to Nepalese citizens, extension of validity of official/diplomatic passports and travel documents issued by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Nepal, and issuance of visas to foreign passports. It also handles legal matters; consular matters; matters related to Nepalese trade, investment, and commerce; matters related to Nepalese culture; matters related to the Nepalese community in New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut; and matters related to Nepalese tourism.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 30 (Martyr's Day), February 8 (Lhosar Parva), February 19 (Democracy Day), April 14 (Nepali New Year's Day), April 24 (Loktrantra Day), May 2 (Buddha Jayanti/Vesakh Day), September (Eid-ul-Fitr), October 12 (Ghatasthapana/Dashain Festival), October 22 (Vijaya Dashimi/Dashain Festival), November 9 (Deepawali/Tihar Festival), December 25 (Christmas Day)

### NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL One Rockefeller Plaza, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 246-1429

Fax: (212) 333-3603 (General)

(212) 586-7222 (Consular Section)(212) 581-6594 (Cultural Section)

E-mail Address: nlgovnyc@spacelab.net

nlgovnyc.eco@spacelab.net (Economic Section) nlgovnyc.cul@spacelab.net (Cultural Section)

Website Address: www.cgny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Hugo Gajus Scheltema, Consul General

Ms. Mariëlle van der Linden, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Alfred Beltgens, Consul (Consular Affairs)
Mrs. Shashi Beltgens

Ms. Simone Kreutzer, Consul (Press and Cultural Affairs)

Ms. Linda van Ras, Secretary

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, legalization, legal and notarial advice, and shipping formalities. It also handles commercial, economic, and industrial matters, as well as press and cultural affairs.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

### NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, April 30 (National Holiday), May 5 (Liberation Day), Ascension Day, Whit Monday, December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all local holidays

#### NETHERLANDS FOREIGN INVESTMENT AGENCY (NFIA)

One Rockefeller Plaza, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 246-1434
Fax: (212) 246-9769
E-mail Address: nfiany@nfia.com
Website Address: www.nfia.com

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Pierre Van Kleef, Consul (Acting Executive Director)

Ms. José Amsing, Consul (Area Director)

#### NETHERLANDS BOARD OF TOURISM

355 Lexington Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-7360
Fax: (212) 370-9507
E-mail Address: info@goholland.com
Website Address: www.holland.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### **NEW ZEALAND**

CONSULATE GENERAL 222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, NY 10017-6702

Telephone: (212) 832-4038 Fax: (212) 832-7602

Website Address: www.nzembassy.com/usa
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Chris Tozer, Consul

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General of New Zealand provides information and forms for visas and passports *but it does not* process or issue visas or passports. Visas are issued by the Embassy of New Zealand in Washington, D.C.

Embassy of New Zealand 37 Observatory Circle, NW Washington, D.C. 20008

Telephone: (202) 328-4800 Fax: (202) 667-5227 E-mail Address: info@nzemb.org

Website Address: www.nzembassy.com/usa

#### JURISDICTION

New York and the Tri-State area

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 25- December 26 (Christmas Holiday), December 29 - December 31 (New Year's Holiday)

### NEW ZEALAND (cont'd)

#### NEW ZEALAND TRADE AND ENTERPRISE

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, NY 10017-6702

Telephone: (212) 832-7420 Fax: (212) 832-7602 Website Address: www.nzte.govt.nz

#### INVESTMENT NEW ZEALAND

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, NY 10017-6702

Telephone: (212) 832-7420 Fax: (212) 832-7602

Website Address: www.investnewzealand.govt.nz

### NICARAGUA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 802

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-6562 Fax: (212) 983-2646

E-mail Address: consulnica@aol.com
Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Cesar Mercado, Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports and provisional passports; renewal of passports; visa; tourism; birth, death, and marriage registration; power of attorney; and authentication.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Labor Day, September 14-September 15 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day

#### **NIGERIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 828 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-0301 Fax: (212) 687-1476

E-mail Address: cgnny@hotmail.com

info@nigeria\_consulate\_ny.org

Website Address: www.nigeria\_consulate\_ny.org

www.nigeriahouse.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Ibrahim Auwalu, Consul General

Mrs. Zahra'u I. Auwalu

Mr. Nwabueze Ajanwachuku, Consul (Welfare and Education)
Mrs. Dola Ajanwachuku

Mr. Abdullahi Tukur, Consul (Immigration)
Mrs. Khadizat A. Tukur

Mr. Safiu Olukayode Olaniyan, Consul (Head of Chancery) Mrs. Madinai Adefunke Olaniyan

Mr. Nura Abba Rimi, Consul (Protocol/Trade and Investment)
Mrs. Hadiza N. Rimi

Mr. Ahmed Ekpolomo, Consul Mrs. Samirah Ekpolomo

Mrs. Cecilia Ewung, Vice Consul (Administration)
Mr. Nathaniel Bisong Ewung

#### NIGERIA (cont'd)

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas; passports; immigration; welfare of Nigerians; notary services; trade inquiries; promotion of trade, commerce, and investments; as well as educational, cultural, and information services.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), October 1 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-El-Fitr (Muslim Festival), Eid-El-Kabir (Muslim Festival), and all legal holidays observed in New York

#### NORWAY

825 Third Avenue, 38th Floor CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10022-7548

(212) 310-1500 Telephone: Fax: (212) 754-0583

cons.gen.newyork@mfa.no E-mail Address:

www.norway.org Website Address: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. Office Hours: (Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Passport & Visa Section)

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Ms. Liv Mørch Finborud, Ambassador, Consul General

Ms. Kristin Iglum, Consul

Mr. Robert Goldah Rust

Ms. Grethe Knudsen, Consul

Mr. Per Anders Pollen Nilsen, Vice Consul

Ms. Grethe Bjørg Strand, Vice Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides general consular services, promotes tourism, and handles financial affairs and cultural and commercial matters.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia

### NORWAY (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, May 1, May 17 (Constitution Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

### **INNOVATION NORWAY (TOURISM)**

655 Third Avenue, Suite 1810

New York, NY 10004

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax: (212) 885-9710

E-mail Address: newyork.travel@invanor.no
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Ms. Kristin Dahle, Consul

Mr. Odd Roar Jakobsen

#### PAKISTAN

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 East 65th Street

New York, NY 10065

(212) 879-5800 Telephone: Fax: (212) 517-6987

E-mail Address: info@pakistanconsulateny.org Website Address: www.pakistanconsulateny.org

www.embassyofpakistan.org

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

> (Monday through Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Friday)

Hon. Mohsin Razi, Consul General Mrs. Umme Kulsum Sarwat Razi

Mr. Sagib Rauf, Vice Consul

Mr. Shahid Mehboob Siddigui, Consul Mrs. Saadia Shahid

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuance and renewal of passports, issuance of visas to foreign nationals, registration of births, issuance of birth certificates, legalization of documents, promotion of the welfare of Pakistani students and the Pakistani community, preparation of national identity cards/Pakistan origin cards, and provision of general information regarding Pakistan.

The Commercial Section handles commercial inquiries, trade promotion, trade fairs and exhibitions, trade disputes, customs regulations, and foreign investment.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont

### PAKISTAN (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January I (New Year's Day), Washington's Birthday, March 23 (Pakistan Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 14 (Pakistan Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and December 25 (Quaid-e-Azam Day), as well as the following Islamic holidays (the exact dates of these holidays are determined according to the lunar calendar): Eid-i-Milad-un-Nabi, Eid-ul-Fitr, Eid-ul-Azha, and Ashura

# **COMMERCIAL SECTION**

12 East 65th Street

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 472-6123 Fax: (212) 472-6780

E-mail Address: pakustrade@yahoo.com

### **PANAMA**

CONSULATE GENERAL 1212 Avenue of the Americas, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 840-2450 Eax: (212) 840-2469

E-mail Address: Inavarro@NYconsul.com
Website Address: www.nyconsul.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Roberto Pascual, Consul General Mrs. Jaqueline Pascual

Mrs. Isabel Navarro, Head Maritime Official

Mr. Armando Valles, Maritime Official Mrs. Eva Valles

Mr. Felipe Ferrer, Vice Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalizations, tourism information, and all services related to the Panamanian Ship Registry.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), November 3 (Independence Day), November 28 (Independence Day), December 8 (Mother's Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

# PANAMA (cont'd)

# PANAMA MARITIME AUTHORITY

International Representative Office

6 West 48th Street, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 869-6440 Fax: (212) 575-2288

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### **PARAGUAY**

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 1400

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-9441, 682-9442

Fax: (212) 682-9443

E-mail Address: info@consulparny.com
Website Address: www.consulparny.com
Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Juan Baiardi Quesnel, Consul General

Mr. Carlos R. Viera, Administrative Officer

Mr. Julio A. Iglesias, Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalization of documents, and tourist information.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Wisconsin, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 1 (Heroes' Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 15 (Independence Day), June 12 (Peace of Chaco War), August 15 (Foundation of Asunción). September 29, December 8 (Holy Virgin of Caacupe), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

### **PERU**

CONSULATE GENERAL 241 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (646) 735-3828, 735-3901

Fax: (646) 735-3866

E-mail Address: userperu12@aol.com
Website Address: www.consuladoperu.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Third Saturday of each month)

H.E. Mr. *Jose Augusto Tenorio*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Blanca Tenorio

Mr. Jorge Lazo Escalante, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Mariella Almandos

Mrs. Gladys Garcia, Deputy Consul General

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports, safe-conducts, visas, and Peruvian identification cards; registration for military cards; and legalization of documents, birth certificates, death certificates, and marriage certificates. It also provides assistance to the Peruvian community on consular affairs.

#### JURISDICTION

New York

# PERU (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 28 (National Holiday) and all federal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### **COMMERCIAL OFFICE**

241 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (646) 735-3868
Fax: (646) 735-3869
E-mail Address: ofcopeny@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL 556 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10036-5095

Telephone: (212) 764-1330 Fax: (212) 382-1146 E-mail Address: newyork@pcgny.net Website Address:

www.pcgny.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Cecilia Rebong, Consul General Mr. Oscar H. Rebong

Mrs. Melita Sta. Maria-Thomeczek, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Millicent Cruz-Paredes, Consul Mr. Jason M. Paredes

Mr. Leandro B. Lachica, Consul-Mrs. Melanie Marie R. Lachica

Ms. Maria Elena Cristina D. Maningat, Vice Consul

Mrs. Milagros P. Agustines, Consular Assistant (Finance Officer)

Mrs. Merle B. Puruganan, Administrative Officer

Mrs. Ma. Victoria S. Dimaculangan, Cultural Officer

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas; passports; legalization of documents; certifications; registrations of births, marriages and deaths; problems of nationals; trade, investment, and tourism promotion; and provides general information.

# PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey. New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 25 (EDSA Day), Maundy Thursday. Good Friday, April 9 (Bataan Day), May 1 (Labor Day), June 12 (Independence Day), August 21 (Ninoy Aquino Day), August 31 (National Heroes' Day), November 1 (All Saints Day), November 30 (Andres Bonifacio Day), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 30 (Dr. Jose Rizal Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve), other holidays by proclamation, and all holidays observed in New York

# OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10036-5095 (212) 575-7925, 575-7926

Fax: (212) 575-7759

Tax. (212) 373 773

Ms. Josephine C. Romero, Trade Representative

Telephone:

# OFFICE OF THE TOURISM REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10036-5095

Telephone: (212) 575-7915, 575-7916

Fax: (212) 575-6759

Ms. Emma Ruth Yulo-Kitiyakara, Tourism Representative Mr. Kiartiguna Kitiyakara

# POLAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 233 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (646) 237-2100, 237-2149

Fax: (646) 237-2105

E-mail Address: office@polishconsulateny.org
Website Address: www.polishconsulateny.org
Office Hours: 8:00 A M 4:00 PM

8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

11:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

(Wednesday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

12:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Wednesday)

Ewa Junezyk-Ziomecia

Hon. Krzysztof W. Kasprzyk, Consul General

Mr. Przemysław Balcerzyk, Consul Mrs. Johanna Balcerzyk

Mr. Wojciech Boguski-Kaczorek, Vice Consul

Mrs. Ewa Ger. Consul

Mrs. Ewa Gumpert, Vice Consul

Mrs. Malgorzata Kosinska, Consul

Mr. Wojciech Lukasiewicz, Consul Mrs. Aleksandra Kruszewska

Mr. Janusz Rojewski, Consul

Mr. Tomasz Stachurski, Consul-

Mrs. Isabela Stachurska

Ms. Urszula Slazak, Vice Consul

Mr. Dariusz Wojtaszek, Consul

Mrs. Katarzyna Wojtaszek

# POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General of Poland was established to help and serve Polish citizens living in the United States of America. In addition, the Consulate provides: issuance of passports and visas, change of citizenship, legal services, and aid to Polish citizens living in the United States of America.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 3 (Constitution Day), August 15, November 1, November 11 (Independence Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# TRADE AND INVESTMENT SECTION

675 Third Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 370-5300 (212) 818-9623

Office Hours:

8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

# POLISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4621

New York, NY 10118

Telephone:

(212) 239-7300

Fax:

(212) 239-7577

Website Address:

www.polishculture-nyc.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

# POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

# POLISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

5 Marine View Plaza

Hoboken, NJ 07030-5722

Telephone: (201) 420-9910 Fax: (201) 584-9153

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### **PORTUGAL**

CONSULATE GENERAL 590 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 221-3165, 221-3461

Fax: (212) 221-3462

E-mail Address: mail@cgnyk.dgaccp.pt
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Alexandre de Almeida Fernandes, Ambassador, Consul General

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all the usual consular functions including legalization of documents, issuance of passports and visas, notary public services, notary acts, certification of documents, and registration of births, deaths, and marriages.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Michigan, New York, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Bahamas, Belize, Cayman Islands, Dominican Republic, Jamaica

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 10 (National Holiday)

#### PORTUGUESE TRADE AND TOURISM OFFICE

590 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (646) 723-0200

### **ROMANIA**

CONSULATE GENERAL

200 East 38th Street New York, NY 10016

Telephone:

(212) 682-9120, 682-9121, 682-9123,

(212) 681-1988

Fax:

(212) 972-8463

E-mail Address:

office@romconsny.org

Website Address:

www.romconsny.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 4:00 P.M. - 8:00 P.M.

(Monday, Wednesday)

10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Hon. Pietro Lucian Pavoni, Consul General Mrs. Maria Pavoni

Mrs. Andreea Ioana Berechet, Deputy Consul General Mr. Andrei Razvan Berechet

Mr. Chivel Porumb, Consul (Economic Affairs)

Mrs. Liliana Porumb

Mr. Cristian Diaconeasa, Consul (Economic Affairs)
Mrs. Mariana Diaconeasa

Mrs. Roxana Nicoleta Stefan, Consul (Economic Affairs) Mr. Remus Stefan

Mr. Botond Levente Kovessi, Consul (Economic Affairs) Mrs. Elena Kovessi

Ms. Roxana Elena Sima, Vice Consul

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, and registration of births and marriages. It also promotes economic and trade relations between Romania and the United States of America.

# ROMANIA (cont'd)

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year's Holiday), Easter Monday, May 1, December 1 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# **RUSSIAN FEDERATION**

CONSULATE GENERAL

9 East 91st Street

New York, NY 10128

Telephone:

(212) 348-0926

Fax:

(212) 831-9162

E-mail Address:

mail@ruscon.org

Website Address:

www.ruscon.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:00 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Hon. Sergey V. Garmonin, Consul General Mrs. Elena K. Garmonina

Mr. Andrey Y. Pugaev, Consul (Head of Passport Section) Mrs. Natalya A. Pugaeva

Mr. Konstantin I. Minakov, Consul Mrs. Inna A. Minakova

Mr. Dmitry Zavorin, Consul

Mrs. Karine R. Zavorina

Mr. Denis A. Klyukin, Vice Consul Mrs. Irina V. Soyanen

Mr. Roman V. Korneev, Vice Consul Mrs. Marianna G. Kis

Mr. Philip N. Rybin, Vice Consul (Chief of Protocol)

Mr. Andrey Y. Savushkin, Vice Consul Mrs. Ekaterina A. Savushkina

# RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

Mr. Vitaly A. Sagura, Vice Consul Mrs. Yaroslava A. Lazareva

Mr. Timur V. Sokolov, Vice Consul (Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Natalia S. Sokolova

Mr. Alexander A. Kalachev, Vice Consul Mrs. Elina Y. Kalacheva

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General protects the rights and interests of the Russian Federation and of Russian nationals (both individuals and bodies corporate); furthers the development of commercial, economic, cultural and scientific relations between Russia and the United States; and exercises the full scale of official consular functions envisaged by the legislation of the Russian Federation, bilateral convention on consular relations, as well as other principles of international law.

# **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 5 (New Year's Holiday), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), February 23 (Day of Fatherland Defender), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (International Labor Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), June 12 (Independence Day), November 4 (Day of National Unity)

### RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

# THE NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATION OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

353 Lexington Avenue, Suite 900

New York, NY 10016

Telephone:

(212) 682-8592

Fax:

(212) 682-8605

E-mail Address:

info@russiantradeny.com www.russiantradeny.com

Website Address:
Office Hours:

8·30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Office Hours.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Dmitriy Borisov, Consul (Deputy Trade Representative, Head of NY Office)

Mr. Alexander M. Bulatov, Senior Officer Mrs. Nina C. Bulatova

Mr. Mikhail K. Zotov, Senior Officer
Mrs. Natalia B. Zotova

Mr. Valery D. Surov, Vice Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The New York office of the Trade Representation of the Russian Federation to the United States of America promotes trade and economic cooperation between the two countries.

# SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS

CONSULATE GENERAL 412-414 East 75th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10021

 Telephone:
 (212) 535-5555, 535-1234

 Fax:
 (212) 535-6854, 535-5521

 E-mail Address:
 sknconsulgeneral@aol.com

Website Address: www.stkittsnevis.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim, Consul General

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General processes passports and visas.

#### **JURISDICTION**

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 19 (Independence Day)

### SAINT LUCIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 697-9360 Fax: (212) 697-1648

E-mail Address: slumission@aol.com
Website Address: www.un.int/stlucia
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. 2:30 P.M. 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Olaf Fontenelle, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Anita Fontenelle

Ms. Martha Claudie Smith, Vice Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular services including passports, visas, authentication, legalization, and immigration problems.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Washington's Birthday, February 22 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day). December 26 (Boxing Day)

# SAINT LUCIA (cont'd)

# SAINT LUCIA TOURIST BOARD

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-2950 Fax: (212) 867-2795

E-mail Address: stluciatourism@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

# SAINT LUCIA NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

 Telephone:
 (212) 867-2952

 Fax:
 (212) 370-7867

 E-mail Address:
 slndc@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-4490, 687-4491, 687-4494

Fax: (212) 949-5946 E-mail Address: svgconny@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Cosmus Cozier, Consul General

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General: 1) issues passports and travel documents to nationals of St. Vincent and the Grenadines, 2) safeguards the interests of nationals (both individual and bodies corporate) of St. Vincent and the Grenadines, 3) assists nationals (both individual and bodies corporate) of St. Vincent and the Grenadines, 4) furthers the development of commercial, economic, and cultural relations, and otherwise promotes friendly relations between St. Vincent and the Grenadines and the receiving state, 5) arranges appropriate representation of St. Vincent and the Grenadines in the receiving states, where nationals are unable to assume the defense of their rights and interests, 6) acts as Civil Registrar and in capacities of similar nature, not contrary to the laws and regulations of the receiving state, and 7) performs any other function entrusted to a Consular post by St. Vincent and the Grenadines.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

# SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, March 14 (Nationa Heroes' Day), October 27 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day) December 26 (Boxing Day), and most holidays observed in New York

#### **TOURISM OFFICE**

801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-4981 Fax: (212) 949-5946

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### SAN MARINO, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY

CONSULATE GENERAL 186 Lehrer Avenue

Elmont, NY 11003

Telephone: (516) 437-4699

Fax: (516) 775-5897

Office Hours: By Appointment Only

Hon. Roberto Balsimelli, Honorary Consul General

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing passports for citizens and providing general information to the public.

#### **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 5 (Saint Agata), April 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony), September 3 (San Marino Foundation of the Republic), October 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony)

#### SAUDI ARABIA

ROYAL

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 Second Avenue, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 752-2740 Fax: (212) 688-2719

Fax: (212) 688-2719 Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Visas & Documents) (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Dr. Abdulrahman M. Gdaia, Ambassador, Consul General H.H. Princess Lubna Z. Al-Saud

Mr. Faisal A. H. Amodi, Vice Consul Mrs. Mona A.M. Gadoor

Mr. Abdullah Fahad B. Alshammari, Vice Consul Mrs. Nawa Alhomaidi N. Alshammari

Mr. Abdullah S. Al-Shahrani, Vice Consul Mrs. Amal S. Al-Shahrani

Mr. Saleh Mohammed Al Amire, Vice Consul

Mr. Abdullah A. Al-Sadoon, Vice Consul

Mr. Bander Sulaiman M. Al-Moqbel, Vice Consul Mrs. Latifh Saleh A. Alomari

Mr. Abdulrahman Saleh Al Mazhoud, Vice Consul Mrs. Nesreen Hassan Ali Alghamdi

Mr. Nader M. Alabdulaziz, Consular Agent

Mr. Nayef Mohammed I. Al Homaidhi, Consular Agent Mrs. Abrar Ahmed S. Alothaim

Mr. *Mohammad Jalawi Alotaibi*, Consular Agent

# SAUDI ARABIA (cont'd)

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Royal Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, certification and legalization of commercial documents, certification of powers of attorney, promotion of commercial and economic relations with the United States of America, and provision of general information.

#### **JURISDICTION**

New York State as well as the Northern and Eastern States

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Islamic Calendar), September 23 (National Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

#### SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 271 West 125th Street, Suite 412

New York, NY 10027

Telephone: (917) 493-8950, 493-8951, 493-8952

Fax: (917) 493-8953

E-mail Address: cgsny05@yahoo.com Website Address: www.consulsenny.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Cheikh Niang, Consul General

Mr. Alle Ndiaye, Consul (Counsellor)

Mrs. Diao Anne Sarr, Consul (Head of Chancery)

Mrs. Leila Salim Ba, Consul (Counsellor)

Mrs. Aissatou Mbaye Dia, Consul (First Secretary)

Mrs. Hawo Diallo, Consul (First Secretary)

Mrs. Cire Savane Sow, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mr. Oumar Kane, Consular Agent (Second Secretary)

Mr. Assane Niang, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mrs. Ndeye Khady Diagne, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General provides the following services: delivery of visas to Senegal, renewal of passports, issuance of sauf conduit (travel documents for citizens without passports), and birth, marriage and death certificates. The Consulate General also assists Senegalese citizens living in the U.S. with all problems including prisioners' cases.

# SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### **JURISDICTION**

The United States of America

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All U.S. legal holidays: Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, U.S. Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, and Thanksgiving Day; as well as all Senegalese legal holidays: January 1 (New Year's Day). Easter Monday, Ascension, Whit Monday, April 4 (Independence Day), May 1 (Labor Day), August 15 (Assumption), Korite, Tabaski, Tamkharite, Gamou, and All Saints Day

# SENEGAL TOURIST OFFICE

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3118 New York, NY 10118

Telephone: (212) 279-1953

### SERBIA, REPUBLIC OF

**CONSULATE GENERAL** 62 West 45th Street, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 596-4241 Fax: (212) 596-4363

E-mail Address: consulategeneralserbia@verizon.net

Website Address: www.serbiaconsulatenyc.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services and handles commercial and trade affairs.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1- January 2 (New Year), January 17 (Orthodox Christmas), February 15 (Day of the State), Easter Orthodox holidays (from Great Friday through the second day of Easter), May 1-2 (Labor Day), and Mondays following State holidays that fall on Sunday

#### SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 231 East 51st Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 223-3331 Fax: (212) 826-5028

E-mail Address: singcon\_nyc@sgmfa.gov.sg
Website Address: www.mfa.gov.sg/newyork-consul

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Richard T. Grosse, Consul (Chargé d'Affaires) Mrs. Celine Marie Rayney

Mr. Lip Cheng How, Consul

Ms. Hwee Mun Wai

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate performs the usual consular functions including visa, passport, immigration, registration of births, legalization of documents, and certification, and provides general information about Singapore.

#### **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 9 (National Day) and all holidays observed by the United Nations

### SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### SINGAPORE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

55 East 59th Street, 21st Floor

New York NY 10022

(212) 421-2203 Telephone: Fax: (212) 421-2206

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Singapore Economic Development Board (SEDB) is the lead government agency responsible for the formulation and implementation of economic and industrial development strategies for Singapore.

#### INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE

55 East 59th Street, Room 21-A

New York, NY 10022

(212) 421-2207 Telephone: Fax: (212) 888-2897

E-mail Address: newyork@iesingapore.gov.sg Website Address: www.iesingapore.gov.sg

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

International Enterprise Singapore (IE Singapore) is an agency under the Ministry of Trade and Industry spearheading Singapore's efforts to develop its external economic wing. It was formerly known as the Singapore Trade Development Board.

#### SINGAPORE TOURISM BOARD

1156 Avenue of the Americas.

Snite 702

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 302-4861 Fax: (212) 302-4801 E-mail Address: newyork@stb.gov.sg Website Address: www.visitsingapore.com

# <u>SLOVAKIA</u>

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 12th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-8434, 286-8465

Fax: (212) 286-8439

E-mail Address: cg.newyork@mzv.sk

Website Address: www.slovakembassy-us.org

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Igor Pokojny, Consul General

Mr. Peter Klanduch, Vice Consul

# **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing visas, providing general information related to Slovakia, and promoting cultural cooperation.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, May 8, July 5, August 29, September 1, September 15, November 1, November 17, December 24 - December 26 (Christmas), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# SLOVAKIA (cont'd)

# COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC SECTION IN NEW YORK

10 East 40th Street, Suite 3606

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 679-7044

Fax:

(212) 679-7045

E-mail Address:

SlovakOffice@nyc.rr.com

Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

178

# SLOVENIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 600 Third Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 370-3006 Fax: (212) 370-3581

E-mail Address: kny@gov.si

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Alenka Suhadolnik, Consul General

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication, and legalization; promotes trade; and handles economic and cultural matters.

# JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

# HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 25 (Day of Statehood), December 26 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

# SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF

333 East 38th Street. 9th Floor CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10016

(212) 213-4880 Telephone:

(212) 213-0102 (General) Fax:

(212) 856-1575 (Migration) (212) 856-1576 (Economic) (212) 883-0653 (Administration)

sacg@southafrica-newyork.net E-mail Address:

www.southafrica-newyork.net Website Address:

8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours: (Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Fikile Sylvia Magubane, Consul General

Ms. Nwabisa Ella Nzeyimana, Consul Mr. Abdul Karim Nzeyimana

Mr. Benjamin François Alex Robbertse, Consul (Administration)

Ms. Heidi Malesa, Consul (Home Affairs)

Ms. Sholeen Mooljee, Vice Consul

Ms. Nobatembu Joyce Mtirara, Vice Consul (Administration) Mr. Zungula Welcome Rameti

# GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, authentication and legalization, trade and investment promotions; promotes bilateral relations; and provides general information about South Africa.

## SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, West Virginia

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), President's Day, Good Friday, Family Day/Easter Monday, April 27 (Freedom Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 16 (Day of Reconciliation), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Day of Goodwill)

## SOUTH AFRICAN TOURISM

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10110-0002

Telephone: (212) 730-2929 Fax: (212) 764 1000

Fax: (212) 764-1980 E-mail Address: newyork@southafrica.net

Website Address: www.southafrica.net

#### **SPAIN**

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 58th Street, 30th Floor

New York, NY 10155

Telephone: (212) 355-4080 Fax: (212) 644-3751

E-mail Address: cog.nuevayork@maec.es

Website Address: www.maec.es/consulados/nuevayork/es/home

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Juan Manuel Egea, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Esther Martinez

Mr. Francisco Jose Rabena, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Roberto Varela, Consul

Mrs. Maria Elena Barredo, Chancellor

Mr. Fransico Javier Sansa Torres, Consul Mrs. Blanca Mar Olivan Palacios

Mr. Francisco Javier Piñanes Leal, Consul (Director of Tourist Office) Mrs. Virginia Ruiz Ballester

Mr. Jesus Fernandez Gonzalez, Consul Mrs. Michaela Kolb

Mr. Rafael Chamorro, Deputy Consul Mrs. Maria del Carmen Voces

#### SPAIN (cont'd)

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consular Department issues passports to Spanish citizens, visas to foreign citizens, and special visas to American citizens wishing to stay in Spain for more than three months (providing they meet all the necessary requirements). The Consular Department also provides authorization of powers of attorney to have effect in Spain, and other notary public documents and certificates of origin.

The Cultural Department handles information on validation of U.S. studies in Spain and promotion of Spanish culture in the United States of America. Questions relating to Spanish customs, duties, and invoices should be addressed to the Spanish Commercial Office; questions regarding tourism should be addressed to the National Tourist Office.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Thursday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day in Spain), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, October 12 (National Holiday), Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 6 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

## **EDUCATION OFFICE**

358 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1404

New York, NY 10001

Telephone: (212) 629-4435

Fax: (212) 629-4438

## SPAIN (cont'd)

## COMMERCIAL OFFICE OF SPAIN

405 Lexington Avenue, 41st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-4959

Fax:

(212) 972-2494

## SPANISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

666 Fifth Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10130

Telephone:

(212) 265-8822

Fax:

(212) 265-8864

# SRI LANKA, DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

**CONSULATE** 630 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-7040, 986-7041,

(212) 986-7042, 986-7043

Fax: (212) 986-1838

E-mail Address: SLPMNY@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The Consulate provides general consular services.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, April 14 (Sinhala and Tamil New Year Day), May 15 (Vesak Full Moon Poya Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, October 24 (Deepavali Festival Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

#### **SWEDEN**

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2201

Telephone: (212) 583-2550 Visa Helpline: (212) 583-2555

2:00 P.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

(212) 583-2599

Fax: generalkonsulat.new-york@foreign.ministry.se

Website Address: www.swedennewyork.com
9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.
2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 F.M. (Monday, Thursday, Friday)

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Tuesday)

H.E. Mr. *Ulf Hjertonsson*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Karin Oldfelt Hjertonsson

Ms. Lena Stenwall, Deputy Consul General (Consular and Legal Affairs)

Ms. Lena Wedén, Deputy Consul General (Administration and Finance, Head of Chancellery)

Ms. Amelie Heinsjö, Consul (Counsellor for Press and Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Lars Östling, Consul (Commercial and Economic Affairs) Mrs. Emma Östling

Mr. Max Karlsén, Vice Consul Mrs. Malin Karlsén

### SWEDEN (cont'd)

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January I (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 6 (National Holiday), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

## INVEST IN SWEDEN AGENCY

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2201

Telephone: (212) 702-8780

Fax: (212) 702-8783 E-mail Address: isa@usa.isa.se

Website Address: www.isa.se

## SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2201 Telephone: (212) 507 9001

Fax: (212) 507-9001 (212) 644-0939

E-mail Address: everyonenewyork@swedishtrade.se www.swedishtrade.com/usa

#### VISIT SWEDEN

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Station

New York, NY 10163-4649

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax: (212) 885-9710

Fax: (212) 885-9710 E-mail Address: usa@visitsweden

E-mail Address: usa@visitsweden.com Website Address: www.visitsweden.com

#### SWITZERLAND

633 Third Avenue. 30th Floor CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017-6706

(212) 599-5700 Telephone: (212) 599-4266 Fax:

vertretung@nyc.rep.admin.ch F-mail Address:

8:30 A.M. - 4:45 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Thursday)

8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Friday)

8:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Christoph Bubb, Ambassador, Consul General ext. 1021 Mrs. Regula Bubb-Abderhalden

ext. 1022 Mr. Daniel Haener, Deputy Consul General

(Legal, Financial, and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Dolores Haener Caliz

ext. 1041 Mr. Tiziano Pedrioli. Consul

Mrs. Jane Anne Pedrioli

ext. 1049 Mr. Adrian Egger, Administrative Officer

(Consular Affairs and Administration) Mrs. Mirjana Spoljaric

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all regular consular functions.

## SWITZERLAND (cont'd)

#### **JURISDICTION**

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 1 (National Day) and all federal holidays generally observed in New York

### SWITZERLAND TOURISM

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 757-5944

Website Address: www.myswitzerland.com

#### THAILAND

351 East 52nd Street CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10022

(212) 754-1770, 754-1893, 754-1896 Telephone:

(212) 754-1907 Fax:

info@thaiconsulnewyork.com E-mail Address: www.thaiconsulnewyork.com Website Address:

9:00 A M - 4:30 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. Passports & Other Matters:

1:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Visa Hours: (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Piriya Khempon, Consul General Mrs. Rattanaprapa Disavatana

Mr. Mongkol Prompayuck, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Supranee Prompayuck

Mr. Thongberm Sookpraphai, Consul Mrs. Suwanna Sookpraphai

Ms. Sophin Supattanakitti, Consul

#### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports. visas, legalization of documents, and registration of births, deaths, marriages. and divorces according to Thai law. Inquiries for information on trade and investment may be addressed directly to the Thai Trade Center (Export Promotion Department), the Thailand Board of Investment, and the Tourism Authority of Thailand.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### THAILAND (cont'd)

#### **HOLIDAYS OBSERVED**

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, April 7 (Chakri Memorial Day), April 14 (Songkran Festival Day), May 5 (Coronation Day), May 19 (Visakha Bucha Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), July 18 (Buddhist Lent Day), August 12 (H.M. The Queen's Birthday), Labor Day, Columbus Day, October 23 (Chulalongkorn Day), Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 5 (H.M. The King's Birthday), December 10 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

## THAI TRADE CENTER - NEW YORK

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 482-0077 Fax: (212) 482-1177

E-mail Address: info@thaitradeny.com

Mr. Surasak Riangkrul, Consul (Director)

## OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC COUNSELLOR (INVESTMENT)

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 422-9009 Fax: (212) 422-9119 E-mail Address: boiny@aol.com

Mrs. Booskorn Vutivijarn, Consul (Economic Counsellor)

#### THAILAND (cont'd)

## TOURISM AUTHORITY OF THAILAND - NEW YORK

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10066

 Telephone:
 (212) 432-0433

 Toll Free:
 800-THAILAND

 Fax:
 (212) 269-2588

 E-mail Address:
 info@tatny.com

tatny@aol.com

Mrs. Bangornrat Shinaprayoon, Director

## TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 475 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-7272 Fax: (212) 986-2146

E-mail Address: consulate@ttcgny.com Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. Harold Robertson. Consul General Mrs. Patricia Robertson

Mrs. Phyllis St. Bernard, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Jennifer Siblal, Vice Consul (Accounts)

Mrs. Denise Philbert, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mr. Aziz Ali, Consul (Immigration) Mrs. Vashtie Seelochan-Ali

Mr. Henderson Fernandez, Consul Mrs. Hazel-Ann Adams-Fernandez

Mrs. Andrea Chambers-Wilson, Consul (Information Attaché) Mr. Aldwin Wilson

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all usual consular services including promotion of trade and investment, issuance of passports, visas, notarial deeds, consular assistance to nationals, registration of nationals, legalization of documents. power of attorney, affidavits, and other services according to consular law provi-

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

## TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Indian Arrival Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), August 31 (Trinidad and Tobago Independence Day), Labor Day, September 24 (Republic Day), Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-ul-Fitr, Divali

#### TURKEY

CONSULATE GENERAL Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 949-0160

Fax: (212) 983-1293

E-mail Address: tcbkny@broadviewnet.net
Website Address: www.turkishconsulateny.org

Office Hours: www.turkishconsulateny.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Mehmet Samsar*, Consul General Ms. Feruza Samsar

Mrs. Zeynep Kızıltan, Deputy Consul General Mr. Ahmet Ihsan Kızıltan

Mr. Ahmet Basar Sen, Vice Consul Ms. Birgit Sen

Mr. Babursah Güngör, Consular Agent Mrs. Vildan Güngör

Mr. Harun Arslan, Consular Agent Ms. Asuman Arslan

Ms. Yasemin Öztürk, Consular Agent

Dr. Ayse Turan, Consular Agent Mr. Ömer Turan

Mr. Cosar Özler. Consular Agent Mrs. Ilknur Özler

Mr. Nadir Aytan, Consular Agent Ms. Neslihan Aytan

Mr. Tuncay Cananoglu, Consular Agent Mrs. Funda Cananoglu

### TURKEY (cont'd)

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural, educational, and information services.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 29 (National Day), Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Lunar Calendar), and all legal holidays observed in New York

## OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

(212) 687-1530 Telephone: (212) 687-2078 Fax:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Mehmet Ali Erdem, Consular Agent (Commercial Attaché) Ms. Hülya Erdem

## OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

(212) 661-7494 Telephone:

### TURKEY (cont'd)

## CULTURE AND TOURISM OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-2194

Fax:

(212) 599-7568

Website Address:

www.tourismturkey.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hasan Zöngür, Consular Agent (Culture and Tourism Attaché)

## **EDUCATIONAL OFFICE**

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-8395 (212) 557-1632

Fax: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Erol Art, Consular Agent (Attaché)

Ms. Kiraz Arı

## SOCIAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-1039

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

#### **UKRAINE**

CONSULATE GENERAL 240 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 371-5690, 371-6965

Fax: (212) 371-5547

E-mail Address: gc\_usn@mfa.gov.ua
Website Address: www.ukrconsul.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.
(May 1 - September 30)

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (October 1 - April 30)

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Hon. Mykola Kyrychenko, Consul General Mrs. Olena Kyrychenko

Mr. Andrii Olefirov, Consul Mrs. Halyna Olefirova

Mr. Andrii Nadzhos, Vice Consul Mrs. Victoria Vlasenko

Ms. Nataliia Kostenko, Vice Consul

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, notary public, etc.

## JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

## UKRAINE (cont'd)

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas), March 8 (International Women's Day), Orthodox Easter, May 1-2 (Labor Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 3-4 (Holy Trinity Day), June 28 (Constitution Day), August 24 (Independence Day)

## TRADE AND ECONOMIC MISSION

240 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 371-6965 (212) 371-5547

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Mr. Volodymyr Protsko, Consul (Deputy Head of Trade and Economic Mission)

## <u>UNITED KINGDOM OF</u> GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 845 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 745-0200 (212) 745-0456

Website Address:

Office Hours:

Fax:

www.britainusa.com

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Sir *Alan Collins*, Consul General (Director of Trade and Investment USA) Lady Ann Collins

Mr. Dominic Meiklejohn, Deputy Consul General (Political, Press, and Public Affairs)

Mr. *Jonathan Payne*, Deputy Consul General (Regional Director of Visa Service for the Americas)

Mrs. Christine Carr-Alloway, Consul (Management)

Ms. Sara Mooney, Consul (Deputy Director of Trade and Investment USA)

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular assistance and handles press and public affairs, UK trade and investment, and visa enquiries and applications.

## JURISDICTION

Alabama, Connecticut, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, Mississippi, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania. Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

## UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (cont'd)

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 21, February 18, March 21, May 26, July 4, September 1, October 13, November 10, November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), November 28 (Day after Thanksgiving), December 24- December 26 (Christmas Holiday)

# BRITISH TRADE OFFICE AND INVEST IN BRITAIN BUREAU, USA

Telephone:

(212) 745-0495

Fax:

(212) 745-0456 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

#### VISIT BRITAIN

551 Fifth Avenue, Room 701

New York, NY 10176

Telephone:

(800) 462-2748

## THE BRITISH COUNCIL

Telephone:

(800) 462-2748

#### URUGUAY

420 Madison Avenue, 6th Floor CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 753-8581, 753-8582 Telephone:

(212) 753-8191, 753-8192

(212) 753-1603 Fax:

conuruyork@conuruyork.org E-mail Address:

www.conuruyork.org Website Address: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours: (Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Adriana Lissidini, Consul General Mr. Emilio De Francesco

Mr. Juan Pablo Wallace, Vice Consul Mrs. Mariana Cabral

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The main objective of the Consulate of Uruguay in New York is to provide a wide range of services to the Uruguayan community. It also promotes cultural, economic, and tourist exchanges between New York and Uruguay.

### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island. Vermont

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 25 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

## UZBEKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

801 Second Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 754-7403

Fax:

(212) 838-9812

E-mail Address:

info@uzbekconsulny.org www.uzbekconsulny.org

Website Address:

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M., - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Wednesday)

Hon. Khasan Ikramov, Consul General

Mr. Rashid Yusupov, Vice Consul

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions, notary acts, and certification of documents for legal effect in Uzbekistan.

#### **JURISDICTION**

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Connecticut, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Canada,

## HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), March 21 (Navruz), Memorial Day, September 1 (Independence Day), December 8 (Constitution Day), Hait (Eid-Al-Fitr) and Qurban-Hait (Eid-Al-Adha) - both are determined in accordance with the lunar calendar, and all legal holidays observed in New York

## VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 7 East 51st Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660

Fax: (212) 644-7471

E-mail Address: info@consulado-ny.gob.ve
Website Address: www.consulado-ny.gob.ve

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)
Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.W. - 1.00 F.W. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Carol Delgado, Consul General

Mr. Jesus Javier Arias Fuenmayor, Consul

Mr. Andres Alejandro Guerra Figuera, Administrator

### GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of Venezuelan passports, notary acts, certification of documents for legal effect in Venezuela, and legalization of documents. It also handles cultural, investment, tourist, and trade matters. The Consulate General has a Cultural Department, Tourist and Information Department, and a Commercial Department.

#### JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

#### HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), July 5 (Venezuelan Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

### **EUROPEAN UNION**

EUROPEAN COMMISSION DELEGATION TO THE UN

222 East 41st Street, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2301

Telephone:

(212) 371-3804

Fax:

(212) 758-2718

E-mail Address:

delegation-new-york@ec.europa.eu

Website Address:

www.eu-un.europa.eu

H.E. Mr. Fernando Valenzuela, Ambassador, Head of Delegation

## **GENERAL INFORMATION**

The general role of the Delegation in New York is to reinforce the coordination of common European Union (EU) policies at the UN. The Delegation represents the European Community as a permanent observer to the UN General Assembly. It also provides information on developments, policies, legislation, and statistics in the EU, particularly with regard to its relations with the United States and the UN. Its areas of responsibility include Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York.

## LIAISON OFFICE OF THE GENERAL SECRETARIAT OF THE COUNCIL OF THE EUROPEAN UNION WITH THE UN

222 East 41st Street, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2301

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 292-8600 (212) 378-0611

E-mail Address:

bureau.UN@consilium.europa.eu

Website Address:

www.eu-un.europa.eu

H.E. Mr. Pedro Serrano, Ambassador, Head of Office

## GENERAL INFORMATION

The Liaison Office assists the Presidency of the Council of the EU and EU Member States in coordinating the EU's common position on a number of UN issues, especially in the area of international peace and security. The Liaison Office serves as an archive and as drafting partner for UN statements and resolutions.

# CONSULS GENERAL IN NEW YORK SENIORITY LIST

San Marino	Hon. Roberto L. Balsimelli (honorary)January 10, 1983
Guyana	Hon. Brentnold F. R. Evans September 14, 1993
Monaco	Hon. Maguy Maccario-DoyleJuly 23, 1997
Saudi Arabia	H.E. Dr. Abdulrahman M. Gdaia August 3, 1999
Angola	Hon. Julia A. C. Machado November 24, 1999
Guatemala	H.E. Ms. Rosa Maria Mérida de MoraJune 13, 2000
Saint Vincent and	the Grenadines  Hon. Cosmus Cozier
Saint Kitts and Ne	vis Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim
El Salvador	Hon. Dr. Lorena Sol de Pool July 22, 2002
Portugal	H.E. Mr. Alexandre de Almeida Fernandes July 28, 2003
Spain	H.E. Mr. Juan Manuel EgeaSeptember 3, 2003
Norway	H.E. Ms. Liv Mørch FinborudOctober 22, 2003
Uzbekistan	Hon. Khasan Ikramov
Philippines	Hon. Cecilia Rebong
Russian Federation	Hon. Sergey V. Garmonin
Croatia	Hon. Petar Ljubicic
Egypt	H.E. Mr. Sherif Elkholi September 23, 2004
Finland	Hon. Osmo Lipponen
Slovenia	Hon. Alenka Suhadolnik November 19, 2004
Trinidad and Tol	Hon. Dr. Harold Robertson

Ghana	Hon. Obeng Gyan Busia
South Africa	Hon. Fikile Magubane
Belarus	H.E. Mr. Nikolai Lepeshko
Grenada	Hon. Allen Morgan McGuire
Bulgaria	H.E. Dr. Nikolay MilkovOctober 4, 2005
Austria	Hon. Dr. Brigitta Blaha October 5, 2005
Denmark	H.E. Mr. Torben GettermanOctober 6, 2005
Poland	Hon. Krzysztof Kasprzyk December 1, 2005
Romania	Hon. Pietro Lucian PavoniDecember 1, 2005
Afghanistan	Hon. Mohammad Sadiq DaudzaiJanuary 6, 2006
Brazil	H.E. Mr. José Alfredo Graça LimaJanuary 6, 2006
Liberia	Hon. Jeff Gongoer Dowana, SrJanuary 19, 2006
Uruguay	Hon. Adriana Lissidini
Paraguay	Hon. Juan Baiardi Quesnel
Australia	Hon. John Wayne Olsen
Sweden	Hon. Ulf HjertonssonMay 8, 2006
Ukraine	Hon. Mykola KyrychenkoMay 16, 2006
Japan	H.E. Mr. Motoatsu Sakurai June 1, 2006
Bhutan	Hon. Sangye Rinchhen July 18, 2006
Czech Republic	Hon. Halka KaiserovaSeptember 14, 2006
Turkey	Hon. Mehmet SamsarDecember 12, 2006
Canada	Hon. Daniel Sullivan January 25, 2007
Senegal	Hon. Cheikh Nang

Pakistan	Hon. Mohsin Razi
Georgia	Hon. Irakli Jordania
United Kingdom o	f Great Britain and Northern Ireland  Hon. Sir Alan Collins
Switzerland	H.E. Mr. Christoph Bubb
Colombia	Hon. Francisco Noguera RochaApril 13, 2007
Indonesia	Hon. Trie Edi Mulyani
Nigeria	Hon. Ibrahim Auwalu
Dominican Repub	lic Hon. Eduardo Selman
Ireland	Hon. Niall Burgess
Montenegro	Hon. Branko Milic June 19, 2007
Ecuador	Hon. Jorge Lopez AmayaJuly 26, 2007
Cyprus	Hon. Andreas Panayiotou
Italy	Hon. Francesco M. Talò
Lithuania	H.E. Mr. Jonas Paslauskas
Hungary	H.E. Mr. Viktor PolgárAugust 21, 2007
Israel	Hon. Asaf Shariv
Korea	H.E. Mr. Kim KyungkuenSeptember 4, 2007
Bangladesh	Hon. Md. Shamsul Haque September 21, 2007
Netherlands	Hon. Hugo Gajus Scheltema September 25, 2007
Luxembourg	Hon. François Knaff
Madagascar	H.E. Mr. Zina Andrianarivelo-Razafy October 12, 2007
Panama	Hon. Roberto Pascual October 19, 2007

Estonia	Hon. Jaanus KirikmäeNovember 16, 2007
Peru	H.E. Mr. Jose Augusto Tenorio November 16, 2007
Thailand	Hon. Piriya Khempon
China	H.E. Mr. Peng Keyu January 3, 2008
Mexico	H.E. Mr. Ruben Beltran Guerrero January 8, 2008
Greece	Hon. Aglaia Balta January 15, 2008
Dominica	Hon. Barbara Dailey
Jamaica	Hon. Genieve Brown MetzgerMarch 19, 2008
Costa Rica	Hon. Laura Pizarro
Slovakia	Hon. Igor Pokojny
Venezuela	
Bahamas	Hon. Carol Delgado
Danamas	Hon. Carl Francis SmithJune 11, 2008
Chile	H.E. Mr. Jose Manuel OvalleJune 27, 2008
Malaysia	Hon. Zamruni Khalid June 27, 2008
Honduras	Hon. Carmen MartinezJuly 28, 2008
Albania	·····
Antigua and Barl	budaNo Consul General Recognized*
Argentina	
Bahrain	
Barbados	
Belgium	
Bolivia	
E	No Consul General Recognized*
France	**************************************

Germany	
Haiti	No Consul General Recognized*
Iceland	
India	
Lebanon	
Mongolia	
Morocco	No Consul General Recognized*
Myanmar	
Nepal	
New Zealand	
Nicaragua	No Consul General Recognized*
Saint Lucia	No Consul General Recognized*
Serbia	No Consul General Recognized*
Ethiopia	Not a Consulate General
Gabon	Not a Consulate General
Kazakhstan	Not a Consulate General
Kenya	Not a Consulate General
Latvia	Not a Consulate General
Malta	Not a Consulate General
Moldova	
Singapore	
Sri Lanka	
	Consol by the Hoised States Department of State at time of printing.

<sup>\*</sup> No individual recognized as Consul General by the United States Department of State at time of printing.

## NATIONAL HOLIDAYS

#### 2008

January 1	Haiti	Independence Day
January 4	Myanmar	Independence Day
January 26	Australia	Australia Day
January 26	India	Republic Day
February 4	Sri Lanka	National Day
February 6	New Zealand	Waitangi Day
February 7	Grenada	Independence Day
February 16	Lithuania	Independence Day
February 22	Saint Lucia	Independence Day
February 23	Guyana	National Day
February 24	Estonia	Independence Day
February 27	Dominican Republic	Independence Day
March 1	Korea	Independence Movement Day
March 3	Bulgaria	Liberation Day
March 6	Ghana	Independence Day
March 15	Hungary	National Holiday
March 17	Ireland	St. Patrick's Day
March 23	Pakistan	Pakistan Day
March 25	Greece	Independence Day
March 26	Bangladesh	Independence Day
	211	

_		
April 4	Senegal	Independence Day
April 16	Denmark	Birthday of the Queen
April 27	South Africa	Freedom Day
April 30	Netherlands	Queen's Day
May 3	Poland	Constitution Day
May 8	Israel	Independence Day
May 15	Paraguay	Independence Day
May 17	Norway	Constitution Day
May 21	Montenegro	Independence Day
May 24	Ecuador	Battle of Pichincha
May 25	Argentina	Independence Day
May 26	Georgia	Independence Day
May 28	Ethiopia	National Holiday
June 2	- Italy	Anniversary of the Republic
June 6	Sweden	National Day
June 10	Portugal	National Day
June 12	Philippines	Independence Day
June 12	Russian Federation	Independence Day
	United Kingdom of	Birthday of H.M. the Queen
June 14	Great Britain and Northern Ireland	
June 17	Iceland	Republic Day
June 23	Luxembourg	National Holiday

MATIONAL HOLIDAYS (cont'd)		
June 25	Croatia	Statehood Day
June 25	Slovenia	Statehood Day
June 26	Madagascar	Independence Day
July 1	Canada	Canada Day
July 3	Belarus	Independence Day
July 5	Venezuela	Independence Day
July 10	Bahamas	Independence Day
July 11	Mongolia	National Holiday
July 13	Montenegro	Statehood Day
July 14	France	National Day
July 20	Colombia	Independence Day
July 21	Belgium	National Day
July 23	Egypt	National Day
July 26	Liberia	Independence Day
July 28	Peru	Independence Day
July 30	Morocco	National Day
August 1	Switzerland	National Day
August 6	Bolivia	Independence Day
August 6	Jamaica	Independence Day
August 9	Singapore	National Day
August 10	Ecuador	Independence Day
August 15	Korea	Liberation Day
	213	

August 17	Gabon	Independence Day
August 17	Indonesia	Independence Day
August 19	Afghanistan	Independence Day
August 20	Hungary	National Holiday
August 24	Ukraine	Independence Day
August 25	Uruguay	Independence Day
August 27	Moldova	National Holiday
August 31	Malaysia	National 'Merdeka' Day
August 31	Trinidad and Tobago	Independence Day
September 1	Slovakia	Constitution Day
September 1	Uzbekistan	Independence Day
September 3	San Marino	Republic Day
September 7	Brazil	Independence Day
September 15	Costa Rica	Independence Day
September 15	El Salvador	Independence Day
September 15	Guatemala	Independence Day
September 15	Honduras	Independence Day
September 15	Nicaragua	Independence Day
September 16	Mexico	Independence Day
September 18	Chile	Independence Day
September 19	Saint Kitts and Nevis	Independence Day

ANTIONAL HOLIDAYS (cont'd)			
September 23	Saudi Arabia	National Day	
October 1	China	National Day	
October 1	Cyprus	Independence Day	
October 1	Nigeria	Independence Day	
October 3	Germany	National Day	
October 12	Spain	National Day	
October 23	Hungary	National Holiday	
October 25	Kazakhstan	Day of the Republic	
October 26	Austria	National Day	
October 27	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Independence Day	
October 28	Czech Republic	National Day	
October 29	Turkey	Republic Day	
November 1	Antigua and Barbuda	Independence Day	
November 3	Dominica	National Holiday	
November 3	Panama	Independence Day	
November 11	Angola	Independence Day	
November 11	Poland	Independence Day	
November 18	Latvia	Independence Day	
November 19	Monaco	National Day	
November 22	Lebanon	Independence Day	
November 28	Albania	Independence Day	

November 30 Barbados Independence Day

December 1 Romania National Day

December 5 Thailand National Day

December 6 Finland Independence Day

December 12 Kenya Independence Day

December 12 Russian Federation Constitution Day

December 16 Bahrain National Day

December 16 Kazakhstan Independence Day

December 17 **Bhutan** National Day

December 23 Japan Birthday of the Emperor

December 26 Slovenia Independence Day

# SOCIETY OF FOREIGN CONSULS IN NEW YORK

Founded in 1925, the Society of Foreign Consuls in New York is a private organization open to all Consuls General in New York. Its purpose is to maintain and foster good relationships within the Consular Corps and between the Consular Corps and the City of New York. The world's regions are represented by Consuls General on the Society's Executive Committee, whose elected officers hold their positions for one year on a rotating basis.

### 2008-2009 President

Hon. Trie Edi Mulyani, Consul General of Indonesia

For more information contact: Elle Berdy at sofc@monaco-consulate.com

# THE CONSULAR WOMEN'S CLUB OF NEW YORK

The Consular Women's Club of New York is a social group open to all whose spouses work with the Consular Corps and international organizations based in New York. Founded in 1972, the Consular Women's Club holds events throughout the year to encourage friendship, support and cooperation among its members who have moved to live temporarily in New York.

#### President

Sandra Sullivan, wife of the Consul General of Canada

#### Vice President

Michaela Kolb, wife of the Consul for Education of Spain

For more information contact: cwcnewyork@hotmail.com

## OFFICE OF THE MAYOR COMMISSION FOR THE UNITED NATIONS, CONSULAR CORPS AND PROTOCOL

#### KEY PERSONNEL

Marjorie B. Tiven

Commissioner

Bradford E. Billet

Deputy Commissioner

Linda Maria Wayner

Counsel

Terry D. Jackson

Managing Director
Division of International Business

Leni Liftin

Director Office of Protocol

Elizabeth Rose Daly

Director

Division of International Business

**Mary Sue Daniels** 

Administrative Operations

Catherine G. Ugarte

Senior Diplomatic Liaison

Shannon L. Ramirez

Diplomatic Liaison

Joyce Beggs

Receptionist

Krista Lai

Program Associate